
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. ROLL CALL 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

4. ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA 

5. DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

6. CONSENT AGENDA: 
A. Approval of Minutes – April 16, 2018 

B. Mayor’s Proclamation- Building Safety Month - May 2018 

C. Mayor’s Proclamation- Municipal Clerks Week – May 6-12, 2018 

D. Mayor’s Proclamation- National Police Week – May 13-19, 2018 

E. Request for No Parking Signs on one side of  Hillview Road on Saturday, May 19, 2018 

F. Citywide Towing Impound Services Agreement 

G. Torg Brewery Liquor License  

H. Contractor’s Licenses 

I. Sign Permit 

J. Correspondence 

7. PUBLIC WORKS REPORT 

8. CODE ENFORCEMENT REPORT 

9. ORDINANCES AND/OR RESOLUTIONS 

A.  Resolution 18-14 Approving a Conditional Use Permit For An Auto Repair Facility at  

      1540 County Road 10 NE 

B.   Resolution 18-15 Approving G.O. Equipment Certificates of Indebtedness, Series 2018A    

       to be Issued by the City of Blaine 

10. NEW BUSINESS 

A.  Special Event Permit – Minnesota Soda Festival 

B.  Highway 65 Signal Painting 

C.  Proposal for Engineering Services for the Wells 4 and 5 Rehabilitation Project 

D. 2018 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project Bid Results 

E.  Appoint Temporary Election Position 

F.   Part-time Code Enforcement Inspector Employment 

11. ENGINEER’S REPORT 

12. ATTORNEY’S REPORT 

13. REPORTS 

A.  Beyond the Yellow Ribbon Report 

14. OTHER 

A. Administrator Reports 

15. ADJOURN 

 

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR RULES FOR PUBLIC HEARINGS AND  

DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

MONDAY, MAY 7, 2018 

7:00 P.M. 

 
 



RULES FOR DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

AND PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

 

DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

 

 Discussion from the floor is limited to three minutes per person.  Longer presentations 

must be scheduled through the Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer’s office. 

 

 Individuals wishing to be heard must sign in with their name and address.  Meetings are 

video recorded so individuals must approach the podium and speak clearly into the 

microphone. 

 

 Council action or discussion should not be expected during “Discussion from the Floor.”  

Council may direct staff to research the matter further or take the matter under 

advisement for action at the next regularly scheduled meeting. 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

The purpose of a public hearing is to allow the City Council to receive citizen input on a 

proposed project.  This is not a time to debate the issue. 

 

The following format will be used to conduct the hearing: 

 

 The presenter will have a maximum of 10 minutes to explain the project as proposed. 

 

 Councilmembers will have the opportunity to ask questions or comment on the proposal. 

 

 Citizens will then have an opportunity to ask questions and/or comment on the project.  

Those wishing the comment are asked to limit their comments to 3 minutes.  In cases 

where there is a spokesperson representing a group wishing to have their collective 

opinions voiced, the spokesperson should identify the audience group he/she is 

representing and may have a maximum of 10 minutes to express the views of the group. 

 

 People wishing to comment are asked to keep their comments succinct and specific. 

 

 Following public input, Councilmembers will have a second opportunity to ask questions 

of the presenter and/or citizens. 

 

 After everyone wishing to address the subject of the hearing has done so, the Mayor will 

close the public hearing. 

 

 The City Council may choose to take official action on the proposal or defer action until 

the next regularly scheduled Council meeting.  No further public input will be received at 

that time. 



  OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 

 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, the regularly scheduled meeting of the Spring Lake Park City Council 

was held on April 16, 2018 at the Spring Lake Park Community Center, 1301 81st Avenue N.E., at 7:00 P.M. 

 

1.  Call to Order 

 

Mayor Hansen called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 

 

2.  Roll Call 

 

Members Present: Councilmembers Wendling, Delfs, Goodboe-Bisschoff and Mayor Hansen 

 

Members Absent: Councilmember Nelson 

 

Staff Present: Public Works Director Randall; Building Official Brainard; Police Chief Ebeltoft; 

Parks and Recreation Director Rygwall; Attorney Thames; Engineer Gravel; 

Administrator Buchholtz and Executive Assistant Gooden  

 

Visitors: Paddy Jones, Ham Lake 

 David and Debbie Torgersen, Torg Brewery 

 Kimberly Pederson, 483 Maple Street NE 

        

3.  Pledge of Allegiance 

 

4.  Additions or Corrections to Agenda 

 

Administrator Buchholtz asked that Item 6J., Mayor’s Proclamation – Administrative Professionals Day, be 

added to the agenda. He asked that Item 9B., Special Event Permit – Minnesota Soda Festival, be removed 

from the agenda and be placed on the May 7, 2018 agenda. 

 

5.  Discussion From The Floor - None 

 

6.  Consent Agenda: 

 

Mayor Hansen reviewed the following Consent Agenda items: 

A. Approval of Minutes – March 19, 2018 

B. Approval of Minutes – April 2, 2018 

C. Disbursements 

 1. General Fund Disbursement Claim No.  18-05 -- $308,358.23 

 2. Liquor Fund Disbursement Claim No.    18-06 -- $  90,605.81 

D. Budget to Date – March 2018 

E. Approval of Right of Way Application – CenturyLink Inc. 

F.   Approval of application for Exempt Permit – North Suburban Chapter of MN Deer Hunters 

Association – May 7, 2018 – Kraus-Hartig VFW 

G.   Contractor’s Licenses 

H. Sign Permit 

I.  Correspondence 

J. Mayor’s Proclamation – Administrative Professionals Day – April 25, 2018 

 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 2 APRIL 16, 2018 

 

Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff inquired on the March 19, 2018 minutes regarding the meeting with 

Emmanuel Christian Center (ECC) on the storm water issues that causes flooding in that particular area. 

 

Engineer Gravel reported that ECC is interested in discussing a solution to the flooding issue and he will be 

working City staff to develop a concept to help with the flooding situation. 

 

Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff inquired on the submitted sign dimensions for the Sunset Grill proposed 

sign.  She inquired if the new sign was larger than the existing. 

 

Mayor Hansen stated that she had the same question however; after reviewing the dimensions, the sign is the 

same size as the existing sign.  Administrator Buchholtz stated that the same post for the sign is being used and  

confirmed that the sign is the same size. 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING APPROVING THE CONSENT AGENDA.  ROLL 

CALL VOTE:  ALL AYES.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 

7. Police Report 

 

Police Chief Ebeltoft reviewed the March 2018 department statistics. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported that the Police Department responded to six hundred forty one calls for service for the 

month of March 2018 compared to four hundred sixty one calls for service in March 2017. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported that School Resource Officer Chlebeck reported handling seven calls for service at the 

local schools for the month of March, along with conducting eighteen student contacts, five escorts and one 

follow up investigation into a school related issue.   

 

Chief Ebeltoft stated that Investigator Baker reported handling forty-four cases for the month of March. He 

stated that thirty of these cases were felony in nature; five cases were gross misdemeanor in nature and nine 

were misdemeanors.  

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported, in addition to addressing the day-to-day operations of the Department, he attended 

numerous meetings throughout the month representing Spring Lake Park Police Department and the City of 

Spring Lake Park.  

 

8.  Parks and Recreation Report 

 

Parks and Recreation Director Rygwall reported that the Parks and Recreation Commission met and reviewed 

the rules and fee schedule for the community garden. She reported that they reviewed sign suggestions for 

Triangle Park and reviewed the softball rule changes.   

 

Ms. Rygwall reported that she received a donation of seed packets and will distribute the packets with 

completed community garden applications. She reported that Parks and Recreation Commissioner Barb Harlan 

would be writing a gardening article to contribute to the City newsletter on a regular basis. 

 

Ms. Rygwall stated that staff has been busy preparing for the softball season and working with a vendor for 

awards for long-term coaches. She reviewed the month department statistics and reported that staff has been 

busy training on the new registration system. 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 3 APRIL 16, 2018 

 

Ms. Rygwall reported that the Tower Days Committee met and finalized the 2018 activities and started planning 

for the 2019 celebration.  

 

9.  New Business 

 

A. Site Plan Approval for 8421 University Avenue NE 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the City received an application from Torg Brewery, 8421 University 

Avenue NE, to construct a deck on the front of the building.  He stated that because this is an expansion of the 

exterior footprint of the building, site plan is required prior to the issuance of the building permit. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the proposed deck is 26’ by 20’ in the front of the building, then narrows 

to 20’ by 10’ as it wraps around the side of the building.  He stated that the deck will be constructed of 

maintenance free decking, metal frame, wood posts and metal railings with neutral colors being used.  He stated 

that the deck complies with the front and side yard setbacks in the C-2, Neighborhood and Service Center 

Commercial zoning district. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that based on the plans submitted by the applicant, staff calculates that the 

parking demand will be 32 parking space and the facility currently has 32 spaces.  He state that there are a 

number of vacant areas within the building that were not included in the parking calculation.  He explained that 

in order for the applicant to expand into those vacant areas, the applicant will need to submit to the City a joint 

parking agreement with a neighboring property owner located within 300 feet of the building (pursuant to City 

Code Section 153.139). 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that staff recommends approval of the site plans as submitted by Torg 

Brewery with the condition that in order for Torg Brewery to utilize the remainder of the building, a joint 

parking agreement must be executed with a neighboring property owner. He stated that compliance with 

parking requirements will be verified prior to issuance of certificate of occupancy. 

 

Dave Torgersen, Torg Brewery, stated that he is looking forward to becoming a good neighborhood business 

in the community and is excited to be working with the Spring Lake Park Lions for Tower Days.  He reported 

that he plans on opening in June 2018. He reported that he has a verbal agreement with the neighboring business 

for additional parking and will be obtaining a signed agreement prior to the Certificate of Occupancy inspection. 

 

Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff inquired how many beers will be offered Mr. Torgersen reported that there 

will be serving up to 12 different beers and will be opening with six. He stated that there will be a variety of 

brews available and will be turning over batches quite frequently. 

 

Councilmember Delfs inquired if Torg Brewery will be employing other brewers.  Mr. Torgersen stated that 

the brewery will be hiring and everyone will be involved in all the positions of the brewery. 

 

Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff inquired if food will be served at the brewery. Mr. Torgersen stated that 

pre-packaged snacks will be served and he is working with the other local businesses and restaurants for food 

items to be brought to the brewery on special occasions. 

 

MOTION MADE BY MAYOR HANSEN TO APPROVE SITE PLAN FOR TORG BREWERY LOCATED 

AT 8421 UNIVERSITY AVENUE NE SUBJECT TO AN EXECUTED JOINT PARKING AGREEMENT 

WITH NEIGHBORING PROPERTY OWNER PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF CERTIFICATE OF 

OCCUPANCY. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 4 APRIL 16, 2018 

 

B.  Authorization to Purchase Public Works Utility Box for Utilities Pickup  

 

Public Works Director Randall reported that at the February 20, 2018 City Council meeting, the Council 

approved the purchase of a pickup truck for the Utilities Department. He stated that the truck has been 

ordered and is now seeking authorization to purchase the accessory items.  

 

Mr. Randall stated that he seeking approval to purchase a utility box for the Utility Department pickup. 

He reported that the utility box holds the tools allowing them to be on one truck. He explained that the 

truck also has a crane to lift the heavy items such as pumps, manhole castings, fire hydrants and other 

heavy objects. 

 

Mr. Randall stated that he reviewed the State contract vendors and obtained three quotes. He reported that 

the quote included a fiberglass body utility box and a Liftmoore crane for the pickup. He presented the 

three quotes he received as follows: 

 

Truck Utilities Inc.    $22,871.00 

ABM Equipment and Supply   $21,190.00 

Crysteel Truck Equipment   $20,799.36 

 

Mr. Randall stated that he is requesting that the equipment be purchased from Crysteel of Fridley, MN in 

the amount of $20,799.36.  He reported that the funds will paid from the Public Utilities Renewal and 

Replacement fund. 

 

Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff inquired if the all the equipment will be installed at Crysteel.  Mr. 

Randall answered affirmatively. 

 

Councilmember Delfs inquired as what Mr. Randall’s thoughts were with the competitiveness of the bid 

costs. Mr. Randall stated that he felt the bids were competitive and comparable for what was requested. 

 

MOTION MADE MAYOR HANSEN TO APPROVE AUTHORIZATION TO PURCHASE UTILITY 

BOX AND EQUIPMENT IN AMOUNT OF $20,799.36 FOR PUBLIC WORKS UTILITY 

PICKUP. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 
 

C.  Approval of Anoka County Agreement for Residential Recycling Program 2018-Select Committee on  

      Recycling and the Environment (SCORE) 

 

Administrator Buchholtz presented the Council with a copy of the 2018 Residential Recycle Agreement with 

Anoka County.  He stated that the 2018 Municipal Reimbursement Funding Allocation calls for the county to 

pay the City a base of $10,000, plus $5.00 per household and options for other recycling opportunities. 

 

Municipal Grant Funding ($10,000 + $5 per household):  $23,035.00 

Monthly Drop-off Center:     $10,000.00 

Organics Collection:      $  2,607.00 

Recycling Enhancement Grant:     $  2,607.00 

        $38,249.00 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the City applied for additional $30,000, and was awarded $20,350.00. 

He stated that the base amount combined with the additional grant gives the City of Spring Lake Park’s 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 5 APRIL 16, 2018 

 

Recycling program a total contract award of $58,599.00.   

 

MOTION MADE BY MAYOR HANSEN TO APPROVE ANOKA COUNTY AGREEMENT FOR 

RESIDENTIAL RECYCLING PROGRAM 2018. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

10.  Ordinances and/or Resolutions 

 

A.  Resolution 18-13 Approving A Charitable Gambling Premises Within the City of Spring Lake Park 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the Spring Lake Park Lions Club made an application to the Minnesota 

Gambling Board for a premises permit at the new Sunset Grill, 8466 Highway 65 NE.  He stated that the Lions 

Club currently conducts lawful gambling at Biff’s Sports Bar and Monte’s and has not had any issues. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the City Code limits an organization to three lawful gambling sites and 

with the closing of Povlitzki’s, the Lions Club is allowed to apply for a third license. 

 

MOTION MADE BY MAYOR HANSEN TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 18-13 APPROVING A 

CHARITABLE GAMBLING PREMISE WITHIN THE CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK. ROLL CALL 

VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

11. Engineer’s Report  

 

Engineer Gravel reported that bids will be received on May 1, 2018 for the 2018 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project 

and the results will be presented to the Council at the May 7, 2018 Council meeting.  He distributed a handout 

from the Department of Transportation regarding Local Roads and Bridges Highway Users Tax Distribution 

Fund.   

 

12.  Attorney’s Report - None 

 

13.  Reports 

 

A. Administrator Reports - None 

 

14.  Other - None 

 

15.  Adjourn 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING TO ADJOURN.  VOICE VOTE:  ALL AYES.  MOTION 

CARRIED. 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:35 PM. 

                    __________________________________ 

                    Cindy Hansen, Mayor  

Attest: 

 

__________________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

















 
Memorandum 
To:   Mayor Hansen and Members of the City Council 

From:  Councilmember Nelson  

Date:  May 2, 2018 

Subject: Request for No Parking on one side of street at Hillview Road 
 
 
The Fort Spring Lake Park Beyond the Yellow Ribbon Committee will be sponsoring a “Hotrods 
for Hero’s” Car Show on Saturday, May 19, 2018 at Lakeside Park. The event will take place from 
11:00 AM – 3:00 PM.  The cars will be parked in the parking lot of Lakeside Park.   
 
The Beyond The Yellow Ribbon Committee is requesting that no parking signs to be placed on 
one side of Hillview Road for this one day event. Similar parking restrictions have been in place 
for the Tower Days celebration and there have not been any issues.  
 
 





 

AGREEMENT FOR TOWING AND IMPOUND SERVICES 

 

This AGREEMENT is made and entered into on the ___ day of _____________, 2018, 

by and between the City of Spring Lake Park, a Minnesota municipal corporation (the “City”), 

and Citywide Service Corp., a Minnesota corporation (“Citywide”).  

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, Citywide is engaged in the towing and impound service business, with 

offices in Spring Lake Park, Blaine and elsewhere; 

WHEREAS, the City desires to engage Citywide to provide impound services to the City, 

including the Spring Lake Park Police Department, for the purpose of safe towing and storage of 

all vehicles impounded; 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the following mutual promises and covenants 

and other valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are expressly 

acknowledged by each party, IT IS HEREBY AGREED:    

TERMS 

1.  Incorporation. The above Recitals are a material part of this Agreement and are 

incorporated herein. 

2.  Terms. 

2.1  Initial Term. The initial term of this Agreement shall commence as of 

______________ (the “Commencement Date”) and end December 31, 2018  (the “Initial 

Term End Date”) (the period from the Commencement Date through the Initial Term End 

Date shall be referred to hereinafter as the “Initial Term”), unless terminated earlier 

pursuant to paragraph 15.   

 

2.2  Renewal. The parties may renew this Agreement for additional one-year 

periods, upon mutual agreement by the parties, in writing.  If City determines to put the 

City’s towing and impound services out for proposals from other service providers 

following the Initial Term, City will endeavor to give Citywide no less than sixty (60) 

days’ written notice of the same.  As part of said written notice, City shall also 

specifically identify any material concerns, if any exist, which City has had with 

Citywide’s performance during the Initial Term, though no material concerns shall be 

required as the basis for an election not to renew nor shall failure to provide such notice 

effect an election not to renew or be considered a breach of this Agreement.   

  

3.  Services. Citywide shall provide the towing, impounding and storage of motor 

vehicle services consistent with the following standards: 

 Provide towing services to the Spring Lake Park Police Department on an 

as needed and as directed basis, twenty-four (24) hours per day and three 

hundred sixty-five (365) days per year.  



- 2 - 

 Respond to all police tow requests in a reasonable amount of time. 

 Provide services at a reasonable rate of charge to the vehicle owners. 

 Provide a fenced and locked storage area for vehicles towed and 

impounded for the Spring Lake Park Police Department. 

 Cleanup debris caused by accidents. 

 Provide towing services to the Spring Lake Park Police Department for 

vehicles seized for forfeiture purposes by the Spring Lake Park Police 

Department. 

 Provide for release of impounded vehicles seven (7) days per week. 

 Provide storage to the Spring Lake Park Police Department for vehicles 

placed on investigative hold by the Spring Lake Park Police Department at 

a cost to be determined by Exhibit A. 

 Hold vehicles towed and impounded and personal property therein placed 

on hold by the Spring Lake Park Police Department, until approval from 

the Spring Lake Park Police Department, provided that child safety seats 

from such held vehicles, which seats are not themselves subject to an 

investigative hold, and all other personal property within such held 

vehicles which is not affixed to said vehicles and the release of which has 

been approved by the City consistent with Citywide’s policies so long as 

the same comply with all applicable laws, ordinances, rules, and/or 

regulations.  Regardless of the foregoing, Citywide and the City recognize 

that it is Citywide’s business practice, currently, to release personal 

property from impounded vehicles without regard to payment of the actual 

towing, administrative, storage, and sales tax charges.  It is Citywide’s 

present intent to continue this business practice and it will notify the City 

before enacting any changes thereto.  Further, regardless of Citywide’s 

normal business practices, on a case-by-case basis the City may direct 

Citywide to release personal property from a vehicle and Citywide shall 

comply with such a direction. 

 Release vehicles and/or personal property therein, which have not been 

placed on investigative hold by the Spring Lake Park Police Department 

consistent with Citywide’s policies so long as the same comply with all 

applicable laws, ordinances, rules, and/or regulations. 

 Provide towing of City Public Safety vehicles and other City-owned 

vehicles (not including vehicles intended for off-road use), upon request of 

the City, at no charge. 

 Maintain proper records of all vehicles towed, stored, released, held, 

junked or destroyed.  The record keeping system shall meet the approval 



- 3 - 

of the Chief of Police and Citywide shall make records available at all 

times for inspection by authorized City representatives upon reasonable 

notice. 

 Citywide shall prepare and provide a comprehensive monthly report of all 

vehicles towed, stored, released, held, junked or destroyed, in a form 

acceptable to the City’s Chief of Police.   

4.  Charges.  In exchange for the services provided under this Agreement, Citywide 

shall be entitled to charge the fees stated on Exhibit A.  The fees stated on Exhibit A may be 

adjusted from time to time upon agreement between Citywide and City to reflect appropriate 

rates based on retail rates of services and the relevant circumstances then existing, including but 

not limited to the nature and volume of services being provided. In order to effect such 

adjustment, Citywide shall provide an updated Exhibit A to the City at least thirty (30) days 

before the rates stated therein shall go into effect and, after those thirty (30) days, unless the City 

objects in writing to any of the rates stated therein, City shall be deemed to have agreed to such 

rates and the updated Exhibit A shall replace the then-current Exhibit A to this Agreement and 

remain in effect until amended.  City agrees that, in considering any updated Exhibit A, it will 

not unreasonably object to Citywide’s proposed rates.  Should City raise an objection to any 

proposed rates, City and Citywide agree to promptly engage in good faith negotiations to resolve 

the objection and determine a mutually acceptable adjusted fee. In the event of a timely objection 

to an update to Exhibit A, no update shall take effect until terms for the same are mutually 

agreed upon. Citywide shall provide to the City such information as is reasonably necessary to 

allow the City to confirm that the charges by Citywide are consistent with the charges listed in 

any then-current Exhibit A.  

5.  Premises and Facilities. Citywide shall, at its sole cost and expense, maintain 

and use the storage and parking facilities located at 2535 85th Avenue NE, Blaine, MN 55449 

and/or 1224 County Road 10 NE, Spring Lake Park, MN 55432 (together, the “Facility”) to 

provide the services required by this Agreement. The Facility shall include, at a minimum, 

outdoor storage capacity of thirty (30) vehicles and indoor storage capacity of one (1) vehicle. 

The City shall have access to the Facility, including indoor and outdoor storage areas, twenty-

four (24) hours per day and three hundred sixty-five (365) days per year.  Citywide shall provide 

a designated representative located at the Facility for the purpose of releasing vehicles to 

authorized persons at least as follows: Monday through Friday between the hours of 8:00 A.M. 

and 5:00 P.M. (excluding legal holidays), on Saturdays (excluding legal holidays) by 

appointment between the hours of 8:00 A.M. and 5:00 P.M., and on Sundays and legal holidays 

by appointment between the hours of 12:00 P.M. and 2:00 P.M. 

6.  Equipment. Citywide shall own and maintain, at its sole cost and expense, the 

equipment necessary to provide the services set forth in this Agreement.  Citywide agrees to 

maintain all equipment in good repair and working order. Such maintenance shall include, but 

not be limited to, all required Minnesota Department of Transportation inspections, annual 

vehicle inspections by an ASE Certified Automotive Technician, and regularly scheduled vehicle 

maintenance.  



- 4 - 

7.  Personnel. Citywide agrees to employ and/or contract with a sufficient number of 

trained and qualified personnel to provide immediate and prompt services as ordered and 

directed by the City during this Agreement.  Subject to any applicable laws against disclosure of 

the same, Citywide shall provide the City with a list of all current employees and any new 

employees including full name and date of birth, during the term of this Agreement.  Citywide 

shall conduct a criminal background check and an annual driver’s license check on all Citywide 

drivers prior to permitting the same to conduct towing operations within the City.  The City may 

conduct an audit to verify Citywide’s compliance with this provision.    

8.  Communications. Citywide shall maintain a telephone number during the term of 

this Agreement which will be answered twenty-four (24) hours per day and three hundred sixty-

five (365) days per year, for the purpose of responding to requests for services. 

 9.  Insurance. 

 

9.1  Policies and Limits. During the Term of this Agreement, Citywide shall 

procure and maintain at its own expense insurance coverage and certificates which 

evidence such, as follows: 

A.  Commercial general liability insurance in an amount not 

less than two million dollars ($2,000,000) for death, bodily 

injury, including, without limitation, injuries sustained 

from assault and battery, and property damage arising out 

of a single occurrence; 

B.  Automobile liability insurance of two million dollars 

($2,000,000) per person for death, bodily injury and 

property damage; 

C.  Garage Keepers Legal Liability; 

D.  Hazardous Load Insurance required by applicable federal 

and state law; and 

E.  Workers’ Compensation Insurance covering all of 

Citywide’s employees, agents, and any other persons 

working under this Agreement for whose actions or 

omissions Citywide is liable, in accordance with the 

Minnesota Workers’ Compensation Law. 

Citywide shall have the City named as an additional insured on any and all commercial 

general liability policies obtained or maintained pursuant to this Agreement  and such 

coverage shall be primary and non-contributory as to City policies. 

 

9.2  Proof of Coverage. Citywide will furnish the City with Certificates of 

Insurance to demonstrate compliance with the insurance requirements of this Agreement 

prior to the Commencement Date.  All Certificates shall provide that the insurance 

company shall give thirty (30) days’ written notice to the City of cancellation, non-



- 5 - 

renewal or any material change in the policy. Citywide agrees to furnish notice to the 

City, upon the City’s reasonable request, acknowledgement(s) that the required policies 

remain in effect.  Further, Citywide shall notify the City within three (3) business days of 

any cancellation, non-renewal or any material change in the policy of which Citywide 

becomes aware. 

9.3 No Waiver of Immunities or Tort Limits. Nothing in this Agreement is 

intended to and does not in any manner act as a waiver of the City’s immunities or tort 

limits contained in Minnesota Statutes chapter 466. 

 10.  Indemnification.  Citywide shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the City 

and its Councilmembers, officers, agents, employees and insurers from and against all claims, 

damages, losses or expenses, including attorneys’ fees and the costs of defense that are caused 

directly or indirectly by Citywide, its agents and employees, arising out of or relating in any 

manner to the services provided or to be provided under this Agreement, except to the extent 

such claims, damages, losses or expenses are attributable to the City or its Councilmembers, 

officers, agents, employees, or others for whom the City is legally responsible as a result of any 

of their negligent or intentional misconduct.  Likewise, the City shall defend, indemnify and hold 

harmless Citywide and its officers, agents, employees and insurers from and against all claims, 

damages, losses or expenses, including attorneys’ fees and the costs of defense that are caused 

directly or indirectly by the City, its agents and employees, arising out of or relating in any 

manner to the City’s obligations under this Agreement, except to the extent such claims, 

damages, losses or expenses are attributable to Citywide or its officers, agents, employees, or 

others for whom Citywide is legally responsible as a result of any of their negligent or intentional 

misconduct.   

 

 11.  Independent Contractor. The parties agree that nothing contained in this 

Agreement is intended or should be construed in any manner as creating or establishing the 

relationship of joint venturers or co-partners between the parties or as constituting one party as 

the agent, representative or employee of the other party for any purpose or in any manner 

whatsoever.  Citywide has and retains full control and supervision over the services to be 

performed under this Agreement and is and shall remain an independent contractor under this 

Agreement.  Citywide and its officers, agents, employees, representatives and any other persons 

engaging in the performance of any activity under this Agreement shall have no employment 

relationship with the City and any and all claims that may or might arise under the Workers’ 

Compensation Act of the State of Minnesota on behalf of such persons while so engaged, and 

any and all claims whatsoever on behalf of any such person arising out of employment or alleged 

employment with Citywide, including, without limitation, claims of discrimination against 

Citywide or its officers, agents, contractors or employees, shall in no way be the responsibility of 

the City, and Citywide shall defend, indemnify and hold the City and its Councilmembers, 

officers, agents, employees and insurers harmless from any and all such claims regardless of any 

determination of any pertinent tribunal, agency, board, commission or court.   

 

 12.  Compliance. The City and Citywide agree to comply with all applicable federal, 

state, municipal and local laws, ordinances and regulations in the performance of this 

Agreement. 

 



- 6 - 

 13. Minnesota Government Data Practices Act.  Citywide agrees to abide by the 

applicable provisions of the Minnesota Government Data Practice Act, Minnesota Statutes, 

Chapter 13, and all other applicable state or federal rules, regulations, or orders pertaining to 

privacy or confidentiality.  The Contractor understands that all of the data created, collected, 

received, stored, used, maintained, or disseminated by Citywide in performing those functions 

that the City would perform is subject to the requirements of Chapter 13, and Citywide must 

comply with those requirements as if it were a government entity.  This does not create a duty on 

the part of Citywide to provide the public with access to public data if the public data is available 

from the City, except as required by the terms of this Agreement. 

 

 14. Response Time.   

   

  14.1 Timely Appearance, Late Fee.  Within twenty (20) minutes of receipt of 

a request for towing services from the City, Citywide shall respond and arrive at the 

designated site with the personnel, vehicles and equipment reasonably anticipated to be 

necessary to perform the towing services contemplated by this Agreement.  Should 

Citywide fail to arrive at the designated site with the reasonably anticipatable necessary 

and proper personnel, vehicles and equipment within that time (all such events herein 

referenced individually as a “failure to timely appear”), the City may call another towing 

company to provide the service.  In the event that the City retains another company to 

provide services after a failure to timely appear by Citywide, Citywide shall not charge 

any fee related to that event to the City.  Upon the passage of thirty (30) minutes from 

Citywide’s receipt of a request for towing services from the City, if the City has not yet 

retained an alternate service and Citywide has not responded to and arrived at the 

designated site as specified in this Agreement, and barring any reasonable basis under the 

circumstances for a delayed response (e.g., extremely adverse weather or traffic 

conditions, atypical situations encountered on scene, equipment and personnel needed to 

complete the services were not reasonably anticipatable based upon the information 

provided by the request for towing services from the City), the City may impose a penalty 

of fifty dollars ($50) on Citywide for each such event.  Such penalty shall be owed in 

addition to any other fees or reimbursements contemplated in this Agreement and shall be 

paid within fifteen (15) days of the City’s issuance of written notice of such a penalty.   

 

  14.2 Inability to Respond.  Upon receipt of a request for towing services from 

the City, if Citywide is unable to respond in the manner set forth herein due to conditions 

beyond its control, Citywide shall immediately notify the requesting City representative 

of Citywide’s inability to respond and the reason(s) for that inability.  Upon receipt of 

such notice, the City may immediately retain services from an alternate provider.  If 

Citywide’s inability to respond is due to Citywide’s negligence or willful misconduct, 

Citywide shall be responsible for refunding the City for any charges or costs incurred in 

securing alternate services which are in excess of the applicable fees outlined in Exhibit 

A.  For the purposes of this section, negligence may include, but is not limited to, 

reasonably anticipatable equipment failures or improper personnel scheduling in light of 

reasonably anticipatable needs of the City for services under this Agreement. 

 



- 7 - 

  14.3 Emergency Situations.  In the event of an emergency, the City maintains 

the right (without penalty or violation of this Agreement), to retain the most immediately 

available towing/impound service provider, even if that provider is not affiliated with 

Citywide.  The existence of an emergency shall be determined in the City’s sole 

discretion.   

 

  14.4 Private Tow Request by Owner/Operator.  The City may honor 

(without penalty or violation of this Agreement) a timely request by a private 

owner/operator for towing/impound services to be provided by an alternative provider.  

In such an event, the owner/operator is solely responsible for all associated charges.      

 

 15.  Termination. This Agreement is terminable by the City if Citywide materially 

breaches the Agreement upon ten (10) days’ written notice identifying said breach(es). If 

Citywide does not, within those same ten (10) days, cure the breach, the City shall be entitled to 

immediately cancel and terminate the Agreement. This Agreement is terminable by Citywide if 

City materially breaches the Agreement upon ten (10) days’ written notice identifying said 

breach(es). If City does not, within those same ten (10) days, cure the breach, Citywide shall be 

entitled to immediately cancel and terminate the Agreement. 

 

 16.  Notices. Any notice or demand, which may or must be given or made by the 

parties under the terms of this Agreement or any statute or ordinance, shall be in writing and be 

sent registered or certified mail to the other party addressed as follows: 

 

 TO: City    City Administrator___________ 

      1301 81st Avenue NE_________ 

      Spring Lake Park, MN 55432___ 

      ___________________________ 

      ___________________________ 

 

 COPY TO: City Attorney  Carson, Clelland & Schreder____ 

      6300 Shingle Creek Parkway____ 

      Suite 305____________________ 

      Brooklyn Center, MN 55430___ 

 

 TO: Citywide    Citywide Service Corp. 

      Attn: Brett Letourneau, Owner 

      9309 83rd Avenue North 

      Brooklyn Park, MN 55445 

  

Either party may designate a different addressee at any time by giving written notice to the other 

party as provided in this paragraph. Any notice delivered by hand shall be deemed received upon 

actual delivery. 

 

 17.  Assignment. Neither party shall transfer, lease or otherwise assign its rights, 

interest and obligations under this Agreement without the prior written consent of the other 

party; provided that Citywide may transfer, lease or otherwise assign its rights, interest and 



- 8 - 

obligations under this Agreement to an entity controlled by Owner (identified above) without 

such prior written consent so long as such other entity agrees in writing to be legally bound to the 

terms of this Agreement. 

 

 18.  Third Party Beneficiary. This Agreement is created for the sole benefit of 

parties and shall not create any third party beneficiary rights. 

 

 19.  Binding Agreement. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the 

benefit of the parties, their respective representatives, successors and heirs, and to the extent 

authorized under this Agreement, their assigns. 

 

 20. Survival. If any term or provision in this Agreement is deemed invalid or 

unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder of this Agreement shall be 

valid and enforceable to the extent permitted by law. 

 

 21. Choice of Law; Jurisdiction. This Agreement shall be governed by and 

construed in accordance with Minnesota law.  Any and all suits brought by either Party under 

this Agreement shall be initiated and maintained in any court of competent jurisdiction in the 

County of Anoka, State of Minnesota. 

 

 22. Entire Agreement. This Agreement shall constitute the entire agreement between 

the parties and any prior understandings or representations of any kind preceding the execution 

of this Agreement shall not be binding upon either party. 

 

 23. Modification. This Agreement may only be amended or modified by written 

instrument executed by all parties. 

 

 24.  Acknowledgement. Each of the parties affirms and acknowledges that it has fully 

read, appreciates, and understands the words, terms, conditions and provisions of this Agreement 

and is fully satisfied with the same.   

 

 25.  Authority. Each party represents and warrants it has the power and authority to 

enter into this Agreement.  Each party further represents and warrants that the person or persons 

executing this Agreement on its behalf has full and complete legal authority to do so, and thereby 

binds the party and, to the extent permitted by this Agreement, its successors and assigns. 

 

 26. Waiver.  The waiver by either party of any breach or failure to comply with any 

provision of this Agreement by the other party shall not be construed as or constitute a 

continuing waiver of such provision or a waiver of any other breach of or failure to comply with 

any other provision of this Agreement. 

 

 

      CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK 

 

     By:        

       



- 9 - 

     Its:         

       

 

      CITYWIDE SERVICE CORP. 

 

     By:        

      Brett Letourneau 

 

     Its:         

      Owner 
 

  



- 10 - 

EXHIBIT A 

RATE SCHEDULE 

 

Rates in effect as of ___________________ 

 
Service Amount for Each Service (Exclusive of Any Applicable Taxes)1 

City of Spring Lake Park Public Safety 

Vehicles and Other City-Owned 

Vehicles (not including vehicles 

intended for off-road use) 

No charge 

Typical (Non-Heavy Duty) Tow for 

Impounded Vehicle or Other Tow At 

City Request, Not Including Accident 

Related Vehicle 

$95.00 

Typical (Non-Heavy Duty) Tow for 

Accident-Related Vehicle 

$125.00 

Typical (Non-Heavy Duty) Use of 

Dolly or Flatbed 

$35.00 

Typical Accident Debris Clean Up 

Without Fluid Absorbent 

$25.00 

Typical Accident Debris Clean Up 

With Fluid Absorbent 

$45.00 

Vehicles Subject to Forfeiture $175.00 (flat rate) 

Winching/Recovery Reasonable retail rate as dictated by circumstances of the required service 

(typically a set rate plus an hourly rate) with a $100 minimum 

Heavy Duty Towing or Use of Dolly or 

Flatbed for Heavy Duty 

Reasonable retail rate as dictated by circumstances of the required service 

(typically a set rate plus an hourly rate) 

Administrative Fee $35.00 

Storage $45.00 per day 

 

 Any service provided hereunder may be charged at a higher charge if the services 

provided justify such higher charge because of the involved vehicle’s condition or other 

atypical situations so warrant.  For example, if a passenger car cannot be towed using 

conventional methods because of the car’s atypical factory or after-market condition, 

Citywide may charge the flatbed charge in addition to the typical towing charge.  For 

another example, if a service requires additional work, such as unlocking vehicles, 

disconnecting linkages or drive shafts, unusual road clean-up, snow shoveling, work off 

the main roadway, or the use of additional equipment, Citywide may charge the 

reasonable retail rates for such services in addition to the typical rates described above.  

In all cases, the rates must be justifiable under the circumstances by Citywide. 

 Storage fees on held vehicles held for forfeiture shall not begin accruing over and above 

the flat rate listed above until at least three days after the hold is released by the City. 

 
 

 

                                                 
1 Rates are subject to adjustment as provided in Exhibit A and as described in paragraph 4 of the Agreement. 



 
Memorandum 
To:   Mayor Hansen and Members of the City Council 

From:  Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date:  May 3, 2018 

Subject: Torg Brewery Liquor License  
 
The City has received a liquor license application from Torg Brewery for a brewer taproom license 
and an off-sale brew pub license. 
 
Staff is recommending approval of the license contingent upon successful completion of the 
background check.  The license will run until December 31, 2018. 
 
If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 





































































RESOLUTION NO. 18-14 

 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT FOR AN AUTO 

REPAIR FACILITY AT 1540 COUNTY ROAD 10 NE 

 

 

WHEREAS, Daniel Gelb has made application for a conditional use permit to allow an 

auto repair facility at 1540 County Highway 10 NE, located in the C-1 zoning district; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the property is legally described as follows: 

 

Lot 9, Auditors Subdivision 152, subject to easement of record; and 

 

WHEREAS, mailed and published notice of a public hearing to consider the proposed 

conditional use permit was given; and 

 

 WHEREAS, a public hearing to consider the proposed conditional use permit was held by 

the Planning Commission on April 23, 2018; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has recommended approval of the conditional use 

permit, subject to conditions. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Spring 

Lake Park, Minnesota that the City Council hereby approves a conditional use permit to permit a 

auto repair facility at 1540 County Highway 10 NE, subject to the following conditions: 

 

1. All vehicles waiting for repair or pick-up shall be stored within an enclosed building 

or in designated off-street parking spaces. 

2. All work shall be performed within a completely enclosed building. 

3. All vehicles parked or stored on site shall display a current license plate with a current 

license tab. 

4. Outside storage of automobile parts or storage of inoperable or salvage vehicles shall 

be prohibited. 

5. The sale of vehicles shall be prohibited. 

6. The use shall employ best management practices regarding the venting of odors, gas 

and fumes.  Such vents shall be located a minimum of ten feet above grade and shall 

be directed away from residential uses.  All storage tanks shall be equipped with vapor 

tight fittings to eliminate the escape of gas vapors. 

7. Waste containers are enclosed or inside the building, in accordance with City standards. 

8. Landscaping of the boulevard along County Highway 10 in the southeastern part of the 

site will be restored to match other boulevard areas. 

9. The applicant will stripe the parking lot to delineate parking spaces meeting City 

dimensional standards. 

10. Proper parking will be provided and designated for visitors, customers, and employees 

in accordance to City and ADA standards. 



11. The applicant will provide a drawing to the City Engineer illustrating revisions to the 

parking lot including striping, parking areas and boulevard landscaping prior to making 

improvements. 

12. A certificate of occupancy must be obtained from the Code Enforcement Director prior 

to the start of use. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the request by the applicant to sell used automobiles 

from the site is hereby denied due to the fact that “Auto and marine; sales, leasing and rental” is 

not a permitted use in the C-1 zoning district pursuant to Appendix D of the Spring Lake Park 

Zoning Code. 

 

 

The foregoing Resolution was moved for adoption by Councilmember. 

 

Upon Vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof: Councilmembers  

 

And the following voted against the same: . 

 

Whereon the Mayor declared said Resolution duly passed and adopted the 7th day of Mayy, 2018. 

 

 

APPROVED BY: 

 

___________________________________ 

Cindy Hansen, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, City Administrator 

 

 



Memo 

 

 

  

To: Planning Commission  From: Phil Carlson, Katrina Nygaard 

 City of Spring Lake Park  Stantec 

File: Staff Report for 1540 County Road 10 CUP Date: April 18, 2018 

 

Reference: 1540 County Road 10 CUP   

1540 COUNTY ROAD 10 | CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION 

Daniel L. Gelb of Northern Auto Repair, LLC (applicant) has submitted a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) application for the 

operation of a used car sales lot and auto repair facility. The application was filed on March 9, 2018 to the City of Spring 

Lake Park. This staff report identifies the background information about the property, provides an analysis of the proposed 

use, identifies issues and concerns with the proposed use, and includes a recommendation that the planning commission 

approve the application with conditions.  

BACKGROUND 

The applicant has submitted a request for a 
conditional use permit at 1540 County Road 10 to 
allow for a used car sales lot and automobile repair 
business. The District Service Center is located on a 
six-acre site, adjacent to County Road 10, the city 
water tower, and Jerry’s Floor Store (Figure 1). 
Currently, the site is vacant, though it has most 
recently been used as an automobile repair shop. 
This shop was closed and their conditional use 
permit revoked because of numerous complaints 
and violations on the site. Prior to the repair shop, 
the site was used for used automobile sales. 

The property is zoned C-1 Shopping Center 
Commercial and guided Commercial on the 2030 
Future Land Use Plan. The proposed automobile 
repair shop is a conditional use in the C-1 zoning 
district and consistent with the Comprehensive Plan 
(Figures 2 and 3). The proposed used automobile 
sales lot is prohibited in the C-1 zoning district.  

The Conditional Use Permit will only apply to the use 

for the automobile repair shop, as a used automobile 

sales lot is prohibited.   

Figure 1: Project Area 



April 18, 2018 

Planning Commission  

Page 2 of 7  

Reference: 1540 County Road 10 CUP   

  

 

Figure 2: Zoning 

 

 

Figure 3: 2030 Future Land Use 

 



April 18, 2018 

Planning Commission  

Page 3 of 7  

Reference: 1540 County Road 10 CUP   

  

ANALYSIS 

Conditional Use Permits 

Section §153.202 of the City of Spring Lake Park’s zoning code outlines the requirements to approve a conditional use 

permit. This application has been analyzed with respect to those requirements, listed below.  

(1)   The City Council may then authorize the conditional use permit, provided the applicant has provided 

evidence establishing the following: 

(a)The proposed use at the particular location requested is necessary or desirable to provide a service or 

a facility which is in the interest of public convenience and will contribute to the general welfare of the 

neighborhood or community; 

The applicant states that the proposed use will stimulate the local economy and that the repair facility will be 

convenient. The applicant also notes that these uses have existed in the past, within the last ten years.  

(b) The use will not, under the circumstances of the particular case, be detrimental to the health, safety, 

morals, or general welfare of persons residing or working in the vicinity or injurious to property values 

or improvements in the vicinity; 

The applicant states that the use will be consistent with existing and past uses on the property. The location is 

already designed and built for auto-oriented maintenance and sales so no construction or renovations will be 

needed.   

(c) The proposed use will comply with the regulations specified in this chapter for the district in which 

the proposed use is to be located; 

The applicant states that the proposed use will comply with the zoning code. Auto repair shops are conditional 

uses in the C-1 Shopping Center Commercial District and are subject to this review, regardless of the proposed 

site. Although the applicant has requested a conditional use permit for a used automobile sales lot on the site, 

this type of use is prohibited in the C-1 district. 

(d) The use is one of the conditional uses specifically listed for the district in which it is to be located; 

Auto repair and maintenance facility: permitted as a conditional use in the C-1 Shopping Center Commercial 

District 

Used automobile sales lot: not permitted in the C-1 Shopping Center Commercial District 

See Appendix D: Schedule of Permitted Uses by District in the zoning code for reference.   

(e) The proposed use shall not have a detrimental effect on the use and enjoyment of other property in 

the immediate vicinity; 

The applicant states that the proposed use will have limited impact on neighboring properties. Surrounding 

properties are commercial in use and access to County Road 10 makes auto-oriented uses, such as a repair 

shop appropriate. Regardless of the use, the property must minimize negative impacts of Additional information 

about permitted uses, landscaping and boulevards, and waste management is included in the Issues and 

Concerns section of this memo. 



April 18, 2018 

Planning Commission  

Page 4 of 7  

Reference: 1540 County Road 10 CUP   

  

(f) The use will not lower property values or impact scenic views in the surrounding area; 

The use will be in the rear of the property and there are no proposed changes to the site. This use will have no 

impact on property values or scenic views in the area. Additional information about parking and landscaping are 

included in the Issues and Concerns section of this staff report. 

(g) Existing streets and highways and proposed access roads will be adequate to accommodate 

anticipated traffic; 

The applicant states in their application that existing roadways and access points on to Arthur Street NE will be 

adequate for the proposed use. Additional information about parking is included in the Issues and Concerns 

section of this staff report. 

(h) Sufficient off-street parking and loading space will be provided to serve the proposed use; 

Yes. The site has a large paved area that will be ample for parking requirements for the proposed use. In 

Appendix A: Schedule of Off-Street Parking and Loading Requirements, it is determined that an automobile 

repair shop must have 3 spaces per repair bay and 1 space per shift employee. Additional information about 

parking is included in the Issues and Concerns section of this staff report. 

(i) The use includes adequate protection for the natural drainage system and natural topography; 

The applicant proposes no physical changes to the site; stormwater runoff will not be increased by the proposed 

use.   

(j) The proposed use includes adequate measures to prevent or control offensive odor, fumes, dust, 

noise, or vibration so that none of these will constitute a nuisance; and 

The proposed use as an automobile repair shop may include offensive odors, fumes, dust, noise, or vibrations. 

Effective measures will be taken during the construction process and through proper shop design and ventilation 

to limit these nuisances. Additional information about waste management is included in the Issues and Concerns 

section of this staff report. 

(k) The proposed use will not stimulate growth incompatible with prevailing density standards. 

The proposed use at 1540 County Road 10 will not impact future growth or stimulate incompatible growth. 

Surrounding properties are zoned and guided commercial and industrial and the re-opening of an auto-oriented 

use on the site should have no impact on how or if neighboring properties redevelop.  

  



April 18, 2018 

Planning Commission  

Page 5 of 7  

Reference: 1540 County Road 10 CUP   

  

Specific Development Standards 

Section §153.120.B of the City of Spring Lake Park’s zoning code outlines specific requirements for auto maintenance 

and repair businesses in the city. Those requirements are listed below and have informed the proposed conditions 

outlined later in this report.   

“(B) Auto and marine; service and repair. 

(1) All vehicles waiting for repair or pick-up shall be stored within an enclosed building or in designated off-street 

parking spaces. 

(2) All work shall be performed within a completely enclosed building. 

(3) All vehicles parked or stored on site shall display a current license plate with a current license tab. Outside 

storage of automobile parts or storage of inoperable or salvage vehicles shall be prohibited. 

(4) The sale of vehicles shall be prohibited, unless permitted by this chapter or allowed by conditional use. 

(5) The use shall employ best management practices regarding the venting of odors, gas and fumes. Such vents 

shall be located a minimum of ten feet above grade and shall be directed away from residential uses. All storage 

tanks shall be equipped with vapor tight fittings to eliminate the escape of gas vapors. 

(6) Any automobile service station activities shall be subject to the applicable standards for automobile 

convenience facilities.”  



April 18, 2018 

Planning Commission  

Page 6 of 7  

Reference: 1540 County Road 10 CUP   

  

ISSUES AND CONCERNS 

Through the review of the application for the proposed used automobile sales lot and automobile repair shop, the City 

identified numerous potential issues. These issues are summarized below. 

Permitted Uses 

The applicant has submitted a conditional use for both an auto repair shop and a used automobile sales lot. The C-1 

Shopping Center District prohibits used automobile sales lots. This staff report and proposed conditions will only address 

the automobile repair shop. 

Parking Lot  

Although the site has ample paved areas for parking, the lot is currently not striped, and it is unclear which areas of the lot 

are designated for automobile storage, visitors, and employees. The City of Spring Lake Park’s parking requirements 

state that for automobile repair and maintenance facilities, businesses must provide 3 spaces per maintenance bay and 1 

space per shift employee. Accessible parking spaces are also required. 

Given that the 1540 County Road 10 property has 3 garages, each with 2 bays (a total of 6 bays) the applicant is required 

to provide 18 parking spaces for visitors. Assuming there are 4 shift employees at the facility at any time, this would bring 

the total required parking spaces to 22 spaces. The applicant will prepare a drawing for the City to review showing the 

proposed parking lot layout to ensure that all space requirements are met.  

Proper parking lot striping, in accordance with City standards, will help to manage the automobiles and improve visual 

conditions on the site for neighboring properties and visitors.   

Landscaping and Boulevards 

A second access to the service road for County Road 10, at the southeast end of the property, has been closed off to 

vehicular traffic with asphalt. On either side of this former access, the property features a grass planted boulevard. This 

closed access point should also be restored to a planted boulevard with grass to match adjacent street frontage and 

provide more visual consistency.  

Waste Areas 

As stated in the City of Spring Lake Park’s Code of Ordinances 153.XXX, trash and recycling areas for commercial 

properties need to be located inside the building or a proper enclosure. Currently, there are no enclosed waste areas on 

the site. Enclosed waste areas should be added to mitigate visual impacts of waste from the business.   



April 18, 2018 

Planning Commission  

Page 7 of 7  

Reference: 1540 County Road 10 CUP   

  

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that Planning Commission recommend to the City Council approval of the application for a a 

Conditional Use Permit to allow an automobile repair shop in the C-1 district with the following conditions: 

Conditions described in Development Standards 

1. All vehicles waiting for repair or pick-up shall be stored within an enclosed building or in designated off-street parking 

spaces. 

2. All work shall be performed within a completely enclosed building. 

3. All vehicles parked or stored on site shall display a current license plate with a current license tab.  

4. Outside storage of automobile parts or storage of inoperable or salvage vehicles shall be prohibited. 

5. The sale of vehicles shall be prohibited. 

6. The use shall employ best management practices regarding the venting of odors, gas and fumes. Such vents shall be 

located a minimum of ten feet above grade and shall be directed away from residential uses. All storage tanks shall 

be equipped with vapor tight fittings to eliminate the escape of gas vapors. 

 

Additional Conditions 

7. Waste containers are enclosed or inside the building, in accordance to City standards. 

8. Landscaping of the boulevard along County Road 10 in the southeastern part of the site will be restored to match 

other boulevard areas. 

9. The applicant will stripe the parking lot to delineate parking spaces meeting City dimensional standards. 

10. Proper parking will be provided and designated for visitors, customers, and employees, in accordance to City and 

ADA standards.  

11. The applicant will provide a drawing to the City Engineer illustrating revisions to the parking lot including striping, 

parking areas, and boulevard landscaping prior to making improvements. 

  

 

STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES INC. 

Katrina Nygaard 
Planner 
 
Phone: (651) 967-4627 

Katrina.Nygaard@stantec.com 

 

 

 

 

 









DRAFT PROCEEDINGS 

 

Minutes of the Spring Lake Park Planning Commission regularly scheduled meeting held on April 23, 2018 

at the Spring Lake Park Community Center, 1301 81st Avenue N.E., at 7:00 P.M. 

 

1.  Call to Order 

 

Chairperson Hansen called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 

 

2.  Roll Call 

 

Members Present: Commissioners Smith, Bernhagen, Eischens, Cobbs, Dircks and Hansen  

 

Members Absent: None 

 

Staff Present: Building Official Brainard; Planner Nygaard; Administrator Buchholtz 

and Executive Assistant Gooden 

 

Visitors:   Councilmember Delfs 

    Barbara Goodboe-Bisschoff, Spring Lake Park 

    Paddy Jones, Ham Lake 

    Daniel Gelb, 9617 Oak Ridge Trail, Minnetonka 

    Osman Musani, 14537 Lockslie Trail, Savage 

            

3.  Pledge of Allegiance 

 

4.  Approval of Minutes – February 26, 2018 

 

MOTION BY COMMISSIONER SMITH, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER EISCHENS, 

APPROVING THE MINUTES OF FEBRUARY 26, 2018.  ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES.  MOTION 

CARRIED. 

 

5.  Public Hearing – Approval of Conditional Use Permit to Utilize the Property at 1540 County Road 10  

     NE as an Auto Repair Facility 

 

City Planner Nygaard reported that Daniel L. Gelb of Northern Auto Repair, LLC submitted a Conditional 

Use Permit application for the operation of a used car sales and auto repair facility at 1540 County Road 10 

NE. She reported that currently, the site is vacant, though it has most recently been used as an automobile 

repair shop. She reported that the existing repair shop was closed and the CUP was revoked because of 

numerous complaints and violations on the site.  She noted that prior to the repair shop; the site was used 

for automobile sales. 

 

Ms. Nygaard reported that the property is zoned C-1, Shopping Center Commercial and guided Commercial 

on the 2030 Future Land Use Plan. She reported that the proposed automobile repair shop is a conditional 

use in the C-1 zoning district and consistent with the Comprehensive Plan. She stated that proposed used 

automobile sales lot is prohibited in the C-1 zoning district. She stated the Conditional Use Permit will only 

apply to the use for the automobile repair shop, as a used automobile sales lot is prohibited. 

 

Ms. Nygaard reported that although the site has ample paved areas for parking, the lot is currently not 

striped, and it is unclear which areas of the lot are designated for automobile storage, visitors, and 

employees.  She stated that the city’s parking requirements state for automobile repair and maintenance 



DRAFT PROCEEDINGS PAGE 2 April 23, 2018 

 

facilities, businesses must provide three spaces per maintenance bay and one space per shift employee and 

accessible parking spaces are required. 

 

Ms. Nygaard reported that given that the property has three garages, each with two bays (six bays total) the 

applicant is required to provide 18 parking spaces for visitors.  She stated that assuming there are four shift 

employees at the facility at any time, this would bring the total required parking spaces to 22 spaces. She 

stated that the applicant will prepare a drawing for the City to review showing the proposed conditions on 

the site for neighboring properties and visitors. 

 

Ms. Nygaard reported that a second access to the service road for County Road 10, at the southeast end of 

the property, has been closed off to vehicular traffic with asphalt.  She stated that on either side of this 

former access, the property features a grass planted boulevard.  She stated that the closed access point 

should also be restored to a planted boulevard with grass to match adjacent street frontage and provide more 

visual consistency. 

 

Ms. Nygaard recommended approval of the application for a Conditional Use Permit to allow an 

automobile repair shop in the C-1 district with the following conditions: 

 

1.  All vehicles waiting for repair or pick-up shall be stored within an enclosed building or designated off- 

     street parking spaces. 

2.  All work shall be performed within a completely enclosed building. 

3.  All vehicles parked or stored on site shall display a current license plate with a current license tab. 

4.  Outside storage of automobile parts or storage of inoperable or salvage vehicles shall be prohibited. 

5.  The sale of vehicles is prohibited. 

6.  The use shall employ best management practices regarding the venting of odors, gas and fumes.  Such  

     vents shall be located a minimum of  ten feet above grade and shall be directed away from residential  

     uses. All storage tanks shall be equipped with vapor tight fittings to eliminate the escape of gas  

     vapors. 

7.  Waste containers are enclosed or inside the building, in accordance to City standards. 

8.  Landscaping of boulevard along County Road 10 in the southeastern part of the site will be restored to  

     match other boulevard areas. 

9.  The applicant will stripe the parking lot to delineate parking spaces meeting City dimensional  

      standards. 

10.  Proper parking will be provided and designated for visitors, customers, and employees, in accordance  

       to City and ADA standards. 

11.  The applicant will provide a drawing to the City Engineer illustrating revisions to the parking lot  

       including striping, parking areas, and boulevard landscaping prior to making improvements. 

 

Chairperson Hansen opened the public hearing at 7:09 PM.  

 

Applicant Daniel Gelb addressed the Commission. He stated that he has no issues or concerns with the 

proposed conditions of the CUP.  He stated that at a later date he would like to apply for the ability to 

operate a used car sales facility on the site as the property is large enough.  He stated that he feels it would 

add value to the repair business and allow for new customers. 

 

Commissioner Smith inquired if Mr. Gelb was the current owner and operator of the property. Mr. Gelb 

stated that Village Bank currently owns the property but he has a purchase agreement on the property and 

will be the owner and operator. 

 

Commissioner Smith expressed his concern with the lack of upkeep on the property by the former owner 

and the numerous violations that occurred on the property. Mr. Gelb assured the Commission that he is a 



DRAFT PROCEEDINGS PAGE 3 April 23, 2018 

 

professional investor and owns several commercial properties. He stated that he would like to see the 

fines for the cleanup on the property be assessed to the property and paid during the closing process. 

 

Building Official Brainard suggested that a condition to the CUP be added to include a requirement of a  

Certificate of Occupancy inspection before the business can open. He stated that this condition would 

ensure that the site will be cleaned up and all existing debris be removed.   

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that this particular property has been a concern for the city for a long 

time. He stated that numerous administrative tickets have been issued along with many thousands of 

dollars assessed to the property for the unpaid fines.  

 

Mr. Gelb stated that if the CUP were approved, he would request Building Official Brainard to perform 

an inspection of the property with him of the items that need correction and immediate attention. 

 

Building Official Brainard inquired if the new auto repair shop will accept inoperable vehicles or auction 

vehicles.  Mr. Gelb stated that all vehicles would be operable and many would come from his other car 

businesses for repair as well as new customers from the community. 

 

Mr. Gelb inquired if the City could clean up the site prior to him taking ownership and assess the clean-up 

fees to the property to be paid at closing. Administrator Buchholtz explained that the City would need to 

go through many steps including acquiring an Administrative Warrant to enter onto the property and start 

the clean-up process. He noted that the process would not a fast one and the process would delay the 

closing.  He stated that a Certificate of Occupancy inspection is a better process to follow. 

 

Chairperson Hansen inquired as to when Mr. Gelb would be closing on the property. Mr. Gelb stated that 

the closing could take place early in the month of May. He stated that he would like Building Official 

Brainard to conduct an inspection of the property with him as soon as possible. 

 

Mr. Brainard stated that he understands the frustrations that everyone feels with this property and he has 

enforced the Code as much as he possibly could. He stated that he is looking forward to a new owner who 

will clean up the property and follow the conditions of the CUP. 

 

Chairperson Hansen asked the Mr. Brainard provide a follow up report to the Commission on the status of 

the clean-up and how the business is progressing once Mr. Gelb take ownership. 

 

Barbara Goodboe-Bisschoff, 8309 Monroe Street NE, inquired to Mr. Gelb if he is intending on selling 

cars at the location and confirmed that the current City Code does not allow for a car sales lot unless the 

building is enclosed. Mr. Gelb stated his application at this time is for a CUP for auto repair. He stated 

that he would more than likely ask for permission for car sales at a later date. 

 

Chairperson asked for any additional discussion from the floor. Hearing none, Chairperson Hansen closed 

the public hearing. 

 

MOTION MADE COMMISSIONER EISCHENS, SECONDED BY DIRCKS TO CLOSE THE PUBLIC 

HEARING. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. HEARING CLOSED AT 7:35 

PM. 

 

 

 

 

 



DRAFT PROCEEDINGS PAGE 4 April 23, 2018 

 

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSION EISCHENS, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER DIRCKS TO 

RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT TO UTILIZE THE PROPERTY AT 

1540 COUNTY ROAD 10 NE AS AN AUTO REPAIR FACILITY WITH THE FOLLOWING 

CONDITIONS AND FRIENDLY AMENDMENT: (1) ALL VEHICLES WAITING FOR REPAIR OR 

PICK-UP SHALL BE STORED WITHIN AN ENCLOSED BUILDING OR DESIGNATED OFF- 

STREET PARKING SPACES; (2) ALL WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED WITHIN A COMPLETELY 

ENCLOSED BUILDING; (3)  ALL VEHICLES PARKED OR STORED ON SITE SHALL DISPLAY A 

CURRENT LICENSE PLATE WITH A CURRENT LICENSE TAB; (4) OUTSIDE STORAGE OF 

AUTOMOBILE PARTS OR STORAGE OF INOPERABLE OR SALVAGE VEHICLES SHALL BE 

PROHIBITED; (5) THE SALE OF VEHICLES IS PROHIBITED; (6) THE USE SHALL EMPLOY 

BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES REGARDING THE VENTING OF ODORS, GAS AND FUMES.  

SUCH VENTS SHALL BE LOCATED A MINIMUM OF  TEN FEET ABOVE GRADE AND SHALL 

BE DIRECTED AWAY FROM RESIDENTIAL USES. ALL STORAGE TANKS SHALL BE 

EQUIPPED WITH VAPOR TIGHT FITTINGS TO ELIMINATE THE ESCAPE OF GAS VAPOR; (7) 

WASTE CONTAINERS ARE ENCLOSED OR INSIDE THE BUILDING, IN ACCORDANCE TO 

CITY STANDARDS; (8) LANDSCAPING OF BOULEVARD ALONG COUNTY ROAD 10 IN THE 

SOUTHEASTERN PART OF THE SITE WILL BE RESTORED TO MATCH OTHER BOULEVARD 

AREAS; (9) THE APPLICANT WILL STRIPE THE PARKING LOT TO DELINEATE PARKING 

SPACES MEETING CITY DIMENSIONAL STANDARDS; (10) PROPER PARKING WILL BE 

PROVIDED AND DESIGNATED FOR VISITORS, CUSTOMERS, AND EMPLOYEES, IN 

ACCORDANCE TO CITY AND ADA STANDARDS; (11) THE APPLICANT WILL PROVIDE A 

DRAWING TO THE CITY ENGINEER ILLUSTRATING REVISIONS TO THE PARKING LOT 

INCLUDING STRIPING, PARKING AREAS, AND BOULEVARD LANDSCAPING PRIOR TO 

MAKING IMPROVEMENTS (12) A CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY MUST BE OBTAINED 

PRIOR TO BUSINESS OPENING. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

7. Other 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reminded the Commission and the public of the Comprehensive Plan Open 

House on Tuesday, April 24, 2018 from 6:00 PM – 8:00 PM. 

 

8.  Adjourn 

 

MOTION BY COMMISSIONER DIRCKS, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER SMITH TO ADJOURN.  

VOICE VOTE:  ALL AYES.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 

The meeting adjourned at 7:36 PM. 











































 
Memorandum 
To:   Mayor Hansen and Members of the City Council 

From:  Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date:  April 11, 2018 

Subject: Special Event Permit – Minnesota Soda Festival 
 
The City of Spring Lake Park has received a special event permit application from Blue Sun Soda 
Shop for the “Minnesota Soda Festival” which would be held on Saturday, August 4, 2018 from 
10am to 7pm at 1625 County Highway 10 NE. 
 
Admission to the soda festival is free.  Attendees will pay $0.25 per ticket to use toward the 
purchase of soda samples.  The applicant will not be serving alcohol.  Food will be provided 
through the use of food truck vendors.  The applicant will be bringing in portable toilets as well as 
trash and recycling containers.  The event will conclude by 7:00pm, which is well within the time 
set forth under the City’s noise ordinance. 
 
The applicant has secured a parking agreement with Brad Povlitzki, where attendees will park at 
the former Pov’s on 65 facility and be shuttled to the event.   
 
Staff has reviewed the special event permit and provide the following comments: 
 
Police 

 Event sponsor will need to address staffing at shuttle location 
o Organize at parking location a dedicated spot for pick up and drop off of event 

attendees. 
o Provide staffing for a safe pedestrian route for foot traffic for those who choose not 

to wait for shuttle. 
 Event sponsor will need to provide staffing to address event attendees’ parking on local 

streets (ex. 83rd Avenue, Sunset Road, Westwood Road, County Road 10, etc) 
 Event sponsor will need to have staff to address pedestrian foot traffic from local roads and 

County Road 10. 
 Event sponsor should have an alternative location for park and ride, in the event that the 

current location (that is currently up for sale) is sold. 
 Event sponsor will comply with all City Code Enforcement and Public Works 

Requirements 
  



 
Code Enforcement 

 If tent exceeds 200 square feet, a pre-event fire inspection must be conducted (fee has been 
paid) 

 Event site plan indicates a 20 foot fire lane around the entire building and outdoor even 
equipment.  Signs must be posted to assure no parking will be permitted at front, sides and 
rear fire access lanes. 

 Event application indicates four portable toilets.  Two of the four portable toilets must be 
handicap accessible for compliance with the Minnesota Accessibility Code. 

 Food truck must have all applicable Minnesota Department of Health license available at 
the site at the time of pre-event inspection. 

 All exterior electrical wiring is required to have ground fault capabilities and exterior wire 
gauge. 

 Should this special event produce outdoor assemblages of 1,000 or more people, the event 
applicant must conform to the Public Assemblages and Events handout requirements. 

 
Public Works – no comments provided. 
 
Administration 

 Event sponsor shall notify adjacent property owners of the special event at least 60 days 
prior to the event. 

 A certificate of insurance must be provided to the City no later than 60 days prior to the 
date of event, with the City of Spring Lake Park listed as a Certificate Holder. 

 
Staff recommends approval of the special use permit, subject to the conditions listed above. 
 
If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 



City of Spring Lake Park 
130 I Eighty First A venue Northeast 
Spring Lake Park, Minnesota 55432 
763-784-6491 * info@slpmn.org 

Special Event Permit Application/Checklist 

Application and fee must be filed with the City at least 45 davs in advance of the date in which the Special 
Event is to occur. Applications should be sent to City of Spring Lake Park, Attn: Daniel Buchholtz. 

Property Legal Description 

Property ID Number 

if�r'.���£»�g�;· 
Owner Name 

Owner Address 

Owner Phone 

This application is not considered complete until the following materials have been submitted. Failure to 
submit any or all of the required materials may result in a delay or denial of youi permit. Please attach 
separate pages as necessary. 

D Admission Fee I Rental Fee I Donation Requested $ ________ _ 

D Food I Alcohol being served __ _ _ _ _ __________ _ 

D Special City Services Requested (road closure, security, traffic control, etc) 

D Copies of any required State, County or other local government license or permit (liquor, 
gambling, etc.) 

D Certificate of Insurance (must name the city as an additional insured, see insurance requirements) 

D Any Public Health Plans (water supply, solid waste collection, toilet facilities, etc.) 

D Emergency Plans (fire prevention, emergency medical, severe weather, etc.) 

D Site Layout 

D Security Plans 

D Traffic I Parking Plans 

D Sound I Noise Plan 



A certificate of insurance naming the City of Spring Lake Park as an additional insured must be 
submitted at least 10 days prior to the event start date. Amount of insurance required is $1,000,000. 

Name of Insurance Carrier __________ _ Policy# _______ _ 

The application shall be processed in my name and I am the party whom the City should contact 
regarding the application. I have completed all of the applicable filing requirements and I hereby 
acknowledge that I have read and fully understand the applicable provisions of the City Ordinances and 
current policies related to this application and that the documents and information I have submitted are 
true and correct. 

Conditions for Approval: _______ _ DEPARTMENTAL ROUTING 

City Administrator 

Police 

Public Works 

4 · l \ · I 8 Ji?� 
Code Enforcement 

4 · I\ � i� �e> 
Fire Department (if required} 

COUNCIL ACTION 

D Approved D Denied Date: ___ _ 

DISAPPROVAL BY: _____ _ 

DATE: _________ _ 

DEPT: _ _ _ _ _ _____ _ 

PHONE: _________ _ 

Application fee (non-refundable): $50.00 Paid: ___ _ Receipt#:. ___ _ 

*Additional Administrative, Public Works and Police costs may apply. 



�-'. -==:=-"-7�-::'"-:=--·=--:"""'."'·-·-. �-��m;;��:wtU!til®filii.3.00mWJ,M®�!'Aill��==-···_--=�-::·'-'.'=�� 
Ill - Platinum Bank · 1331 · 

111 Blue Sun Soda Shop, LLC 7/i-1767/960 
f:1: ,_i . _ 1625 County Hwy 1 O, Ste D �I . Spring.Lake Park, MN 55432 
lrl 
'H L lii E; PAY TO THE 

. . 11:"" · City of Spring Lake Park 

03/09/2018 

I $**100.00 �rn ORDEROF 
. _ 

f;! � One hundred ·and 00/100*.,;,*************************************************.,;,***********************.**************.**** 

el t:. DOLLARS 
r.il

� �i '" 
� I Q 1.\ 1 "° 

�! � �!� 
W ...... J 

i 
I 
; 

City of Spring Lake Park 
1301 Eighty-First Ave NE . 
Spring Lake Park, MN 55432 

l" I rviEMo 

.�--==------;::::;-- --------=;---=--
Blue Sun Soda Shop, LLC 

03/09/2018 City of Spring Lake Park 

Platinum Bank Checking 

Special Event Application Fee/ 2018 MN Soda Fest 
Fire Inspection Fee / 2018 MN Soda Fest 

1331 

50.00 
50.00 

100.00 





cfo<1aS cfwe& cftwp-
1625 County Road 10 Ste D + Spring Lake Park, MN 55432 

Phone: 763-432-0704 + www.bluesunsodashop.com 

Property Description: THAT PRT OF LOT 10 AUD SUB NO 152 DESC AS FOL: COM AT 
INTER OF NELY R/W LINE OF T H NO 10 & E LINE OF SD LOT 10; TH N 50 DEG 35 MIN W 
(ASSD BRG) ALG SD R/W LINE 804.64 FT TO 



cf oda 8: aw� cflwp 
1625 County Road 10 Ste D + Spring Lake Park, MN 55432 

Phone: 763-432-0704 + www.bluesunsodashop.com 

Minnesota Soda Festival Event Details 

Admission: No admission fee charged. Attendees will pay $0.25/ticket to use towards soda 

samples. 

Food I Alcohol: No alcohol served. Food will be sold through food truck vendors brought on 

site. 

Public Health Plans: Four portable toilets will be brought on site during the event. Additional 

trash and recycling dumpsters will be requested during the week of the event. 

Emergency Plans: First aid booth. Store will be open if weather is bad. Event will be shut 

down early if weather turns severe. 

Site Layout: Enclosed 

Traffic I Parking Plans: Attendees will be able to park in the lot at the old Povlitzki's building. 

From there a shuttle bus will be available for transportation to and from the event. 

Sound I Noise Plan: Event will take place during daytime hours. Concluding at ?pm. 

Security Plans: N/A 

Special Services Requested: N/A 

Licenses I Permits: N/A 

**Our Certificate of Insurance will follow 



ll.l 
E:-< -
U'.l 

� ll.l 
z 
� 
0 

ii 
E:-< 
z 
0 
u 

6 ::E 
...... � Cl) ..... � '1. 

E:-< 
z 
< 
u 
...... 

� 
< 

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK 
1301 SlstAvenue NE 

Spring Lake Park, Minnesota 55432 
Phone: (763) 784-6491 
Fax: (763) 792-7257 

FIRE INSPECTION PERMIT APPLICATION 
Project Title 

City 

Contractor 

Contractor Address 

City, State, Zip 

Designer 

Firm Address 

City, State, Zip 

Anticipated Start Date: 

Contractor License No: 

Construction 
Valuation $ 

Contact Person 

Phone No ( 

Fax i\o ( 

Contact Person 

PhoneNo ( 

Fax No ( 

Applicant's Phone i\o ( 

Applicant's Fax No ( 

Description: \)\� ��]_�tfl Quill \1_,c;h \!0.Lt 
1 ti \lrll'Of 1 illJM V.fil\.\Turi Y'Cj \JJ1JG \/\il C£t\1l OJJ.rv�\tc;, -: 

� 

-\\1\1�� 
City Council Review Date: Conditions: 

INSPECTION FEES 

Pees arc established by the City Council by 
Resolution. Sec Fee Schedule for details. 

INITIALS 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY 
DATE AMOUNT PAID 

$ 





April 4, 2018 

To: Administrator Buchholtz/Staff /Planning Commission 

City of Spring Lake Park 

From: Chief Ebeltoft 

Re: Special Event: Minnesota Soda Festival 

August 4, 2018 10 am to 7 pm 

The Police Department would note the below considerations: 

1} Event Sponsor will need to address staffing at shuttle location. 

a. Organize at parking location a dedicated spot for pick up and drop off of event 

attendees. 

b. Provide staffing for a safe pedestrian route for foot traffic from parking location to 

event for those who choose not to wait for shuttle. 

2} Event Sponsor will need to provide staffing to address event attendee's parking on local 

streets. (Ex. 33rct Ave, Sunset Road, Westwood Road, County Road 10, etc.) 

3) Event Sponsor will need to have staff to address pedestrian foot traffic from local roads and 

County Road 10. 

4) Event Sponsor should have an alternative location for park and ride, in the event that the 

current location that is up for sale, is sold. 

S) Comply with all Spring Lake Park City Code Enforcement/Public Work requirements. 





TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

DATE: 

City of Spring lake Park 
Code Enforcement Division 
1301 Eighty First Avenue Northeast 
Spring Lake Park, Minnesota 55432 

(763) 783-6491 Fax: (763) 792-7257 

MEMORANDUM 

Daniel Buchholtz, City Administrator 

Barry L. Brainard, Fire Marshal 

Special Event: Minnesota Soda Festival August 4, 2018. 

April 11, 2018 

In reviewing the special event application submitted by Blue Sun Soda Shop on March 6, 2018, I 
submit the following for comments and consideration: 

1. Event site plan indicates a tent without showing dimension size and distance from 
property lines, existing building structures, and food trucks. Event applicant included a 
Fire Inspection Permit Application with the Special Event Application but has not paid 
the $50 fire application fee. Should the proposed tent exceed 200 square feet in area, a 
pre-event fire inspection must be conducted by my office. I have attached with this memo 
the "Temporary Assemblies and Tents" handout for the event applicant review and full 
completion. 

2. Event site plan indicates a 20 foot fire lane around the entire building and outdoor event 
equipment. Signs must be posted to assure no parking will be permitted at front, sides and 
rear fire access lanes. 

3. Event application indicates four ( 4) portable toilets. Two of the four portable toilets must 
be handicap accessible for compliance with the Minnesota Accessibility Code. 

4. Food truck must have all applicable Minnesota Department of Health license available at 
the site at the time of pre-event inspection by my department. 

5. All exterior electrical wiring and must provide ground fault capabilities and exterior wire 
gauge. 

6. Should this special event produce outdoor assemblages of 1,000 people or more, the 
event applicant must conform to the City of Spring Lake Park, "Public Assemblages and 
Events" attached with this memo. 





CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK 

CODE ENFORCEMENT 
1301 8C1 Avenue NE 

Spring Lake Park MN 55432 
Business Phone 763-784-6491 

Fax 763-72-7257 

TEMPORARY ASSEMBLIES AND TENTS 

Temporary indoor or outdoor assemblies and temporary use of tents in excess of 200 square feet 
or canopies in excess of 400 square feet are allowed with a fire inspection permit. Temporary 
assemblies and tents shall comply with the International Fire Code (IFC), 2000 edition. For the 
purpose of this handout, the term "tents" shall include canopies, temporary membrane strnctures 
and air supported or air inflated structures. 

Submittal Requirements 

Completed fire inspections permit application signed by the property owner. 

A check made out to the City of Spring Lake Park in the amount of $50. 

Provide two copies of a detailed site or floor plan showing the seating arrangement, exits and 
locations of p01iable fire extinguishers. One approved copy must remain on site at all times. 

Provide a detailed description of all activities that will be occurring, the hours of the event and 
the approximate number of participants. 

Provide a ce1iificate, executed by an approved testing laboratory, certifying the flame resistance 
of materials used to construct the tent are in compliance with NFPA Standard 701. 

General Requirements for Assemblies 

Documentation must be provided showing all draperies, decorative fixtures, and other fabrics 
and materials have been treated with an approved fire retardant material. 

When more than 300 loose seats, folding chairs or similar seating is provided, chairs must be 
bonded together in groups of not less than three. This is not necessary for seating around tables. 

Po1iable fire extinguishers must be provided. 

General Requirements for Tents and Canopies 

Tents and canopies must have a permanently attached label stating the material is fire retardant. 

Tents shall not be located within 20 feet of lot lines, structures, other tents, parked vehicles or 

internal combustion engines except as noted in IFC 2403.2. 

Combustible materials such as hay, stray, wood shavings, sawdust and similar material shall not 
be located in a tent containing an assembly occupancy. Exception: A1aterials necessary for the 
daily feeding and care of animals and materials that are kept damp. Combusrible trash shall be 
removedfi-om tents once each day. 

Fireworks are not permitted within 100 feet of tents. 



Temporary Assemblies/Tents 
Page 2 

General Requirements (continued) 

Cooking installations require separate mechanical permit and approval. 

Venting shall be to the exterior with approved spark arrestors. Vents shall not be placed within 

12 inches of the tent. 

Cooking or heating equipment shall not be within 10 feet of exits or combustible materials. 

Outdoor cooking shall not be perfonned within 20 feet of tent. 

Electrical permit is required for all temporary electrical installation. 

LP. gas must be secured outside of a tent with the following separations: 
Containers < 500 gallons - 1 O' 

> 500 gallons - 25' 

Flammable liquids shall be stored outside not less than 50-feet from tent. 

Generators shall be at least 20-feet from tents and secured from public access. 

Vegetation and waste materials shall be kept a minimum of 30-feet from tent. 

Provide flame-spread rating information for materials used as wall and/or ceiling decorations. 

Requirements for Exhibition Booths 

Approved automatic fire sprinkler system 1s required for exhibition areas exceeding 12,000 
square feet. 

Post "No Smoking" signs. 

Open flame or other cooking devices utilizing flaimnable or combustible liquids, gas or charcoal 
are not permitted inside or within 20' of tent. 

Fireworks are not pennitted within 100-feet of tent. 

Additional Requirements for Amusement Structures 

An approved automatic fire sprinkler system is required. 

Take actions to prevent false almms from smoke and duct smoke detectors in display area. 

An approved fire alarm system capable of disabling all special effects must be provided. 

Exiting must be in compliance with the IFC and IBC. 

No exits may be blocked or obstructed and clear paths to the exit must be maintained. 

Inspections Required 

Pre-event inspection. 

Additional inspections may be required if event runs for more than one day. 

i:\firci11sp\Spri11g Lnke Park policirs*ha11do11ts\tents and tempor(ll:\I tl'iS<'lllblics.doc 

01123104 
Revised 



CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK 
CODE ENFORCEMENT 

1301 81sT Avenue NE 
Spring Lake Park MN 55432 
Business Phone 763-784-6491 

Fax 763-792-7257 

PUBLIC ASSEMBLAGES AND EVENTS 
This publication outlines the requirements outlined within the 2015 Minnesota State Fire Code 
(MSFC) permit and public safety plan requirements related to carnivals, fairs, festivals, and 
outdoor and indoor public assemblages of 1,000 people or more within the City of Spring Lake 
Park, Minnesota. This publication does not address temporary tents, canopies, and cooking 
devices that are specifically address and defined by the MSFC. See "Temporary 
Assemblies/Tents" handout for more information. 

Questions regarding the content of this publication can be directed to the Spring Lake Park Fire 
Marshal at 763-784-6491 during regular office hours, Monday thru Friday, 9:00 a.m. to 4:30 
p.m. or by email at: bbrainard@slprnn.org. 

OVERVIEW: The City of Spring Lake Park conducts periodically a variety of carnivals, fairs, 
festivals and large outdoor and indoor public assemblages throughout the year. Many of these 
events can draw large crowds, stage shows, temporary tents/structures, and special amusement 
devices which can impede emergency access to buildings, structures, fire hydrants, and fire 
lanes. In addition, events such as these can adversely affect the response of public safety services 
such as emergency medical, fire, and police. 

PERMIT(s) REQUIRED. In accordance with Section 105.6 of the MSFC, states an operational 
permit is required for any carnival, fair, festival, or large indoor or outdoor public assemblage 
that has the ability to receive an attendance of 1,000 persons or more, including those who are 
involved with the delivery of the event. In addition, the Fire Marshal issues operational permits 
for a variety of activities regulated by the MSFC, such as the use of liquefied petroleum gas 
(LPG), display of fireworks, and installation and use of temporary tents; some of which require 
an additional permit. 

PUBLIC SAFETY PLAN REQUIRED. Through the review and approval of a public safety plan, 
the Fire Marshal will assist sponsors, organizers, and operators of carnivals, fairs, festivals, and 
large indoor and outdoor public assemblages to make certain an adequate level of public safety is 
provided at these outdoor events, while ensuring compliance with the MSFC. A public safety 
plan is required by Section 403 .2 of the MSFC. 

THREE STEP PROCESS. The following steps form the procedural framework for completing 
the public safety plan submittal/retrieval and scheduling a fire marshal site inspection. 

• STEP 1 - Submit required public safety plan for review and approval. 
• STEP 2 - Retrieve approved public safety plan. 
• STEP 3 - Schedule a fire marshal inspection. 

STEP 1 - SUBMIT REQUIRED PUBLIC SAFETY PLAN. An application for public safety plan 
review and operational permit for each carnival, fair, festival, or large indoor and outdoor public 
assemblage shall be made in writing to the Fire Marshal by the responsible party. Applications 
may be obtained by calling the Spring Lake Park Fire Marshal or online at: \Vww.slpmn.org 



Page 2 of5 
Public Assemblages and Events 

PERMIT FEE. A fee of $50.00 is due at the time of permit application and plan submittal. This 
fee generally covers the cost of the plan review and inspection(s) associated with the permit and 
is authorized by Section 105.1.1 of the MSFC. 

PLAN SUBMITTAL INSTRUCTIONS. The following documentation (i.e., contents of the public 
safety plan) must be submitted along with the completed public safety plan review and fire 
permit application to the Spring Lake Park Fire Marshal for review and approval at least 30 days 
prior to the event: 

• One (1) copy of a written emergency plan. (See page 3 for details) 
• One (1) copy of a site layout plan. (See pages 3 & 4 for details) 
• One (1) copy of a crowd management plan for events hosting 1,000+ persons. (See pages 

4 & 5 for details) 

Please note that any plans submitted on paper that are larger than 11" x 17" cannot be scanned 
digitally and will need to be scanned by a separate agency at an additional fee to the applicant of 
$50.00. The Spring Lake Park Fire Marshal will retain one set digitally. Plans will only be 
released after the required permit fee has been paid in full. 

Submit the completed permit application and a copy of the required documents by one of the 
following: - PDF form via email to bbrainard@slpmn.org, by Mail to the address listed on the 
first page, or in person at the Spring Lake Park City Hall; Monday through Friday, between 9:00 
a.m. and 4:30 p.m. 

STEP 2 - RETRIEVE APPROVED PUBLIC SAFETY PLAN. After your public safety plan has 
been reviewed and approved, you must receive the approved plan(s) and permit at least 10 days 
prior to the event by retrieving it at the Spring Lake Park City Hall during regular business hours 
or by receiving a PDF version via email. In accordance with Section 105.4.4 of the MSFC, plans 
approved by the fire official are approved with the intent that they comply in all respects to the 
Fire Code. Any omissions or errors on the plans do not relieve the applicant or responsible party 
from complying with all applicable requirements. Final approval is granted only after a site 
inspection by the Spring Lake Park Fire Marshal. 

STEP 3 - SCHEDULE A FIRE MARSHAL INSPECTION. Approval of a carnival, fair, festival, 
or indoor or outdoor public assemblage is finalized through a site inspection, which must be 
scheduled by the responsible party for a date at least one business day prior to the operation of 
the event. The approved public safety plan must be available at the event location. To schedule 
an inspection, call the City of Spring Lake Park Fire Marshal office at (763) 784-6491 during 
business hours. 

OTHER AGENCIES & LOCAL GOVERNMENTS. When planning these types of outdoor or 
indoor events, particular attention should be given to the notification and coordination with the 
following government agencies: 

• SBM Fire Department- (763) 786-4436 or www.sbmfire.com 
• Spring Lake Park Police Department - (763) 792-7200 or www.slpmn.org/police

department.html 
• Anoka County Health Department, Food Service Permits & Inspections - (763) 422-7063 

or www.anokacounty.us/1414/Food-Service-Establishments 



Page 3of5 
Public Assemblages and Events 

ELECTRICAL & SPECIAL AMUSEMENT DEVICE PERMITS. The use of an electrical 
generator 6500 watts or greater and/or the installation of temporary electrical wiring, circuits, 
and equipment may require an electrical permit and inspection. Please contact the Spring Lake 
Park Electrical Inspector, Brian Nelson. Mr. Nelson can be contacted at (763) 434-4853, or by 
fax after 9 am at (763) 434-4853. Office Hours: M-F 7:00 AM - 8:30 AM. You may apply for a 
permit on-line at: w\vw.briannelsoninspections.com for more information about electrical, 
special amusement device permits, and associated inspections/approvals. 

PUBLIC SAFETY WRITTEN EMERGENCY PLAN. Shall include the following information: 

1. Name and/or description of the event (e.g., Fall Music Festival, Art Fair, Outdoor 
Concert) 

2. Event date(s) and time(s) including scheduled activities and times of peak attendance. 
3. The name and address of the event facility/location/site shown on each page of the plan. 
4. Complete contact information for event stakeholders which includes the property owner, 

event sponsor or event coordinator/operator, and key event staff. Contact information 
should include alternates, and include cell phone numbers and e-mail addresses. 

5. Approximate or estimated event set-up completion date/time prior to event operation. 
6. Approximate number of attendees including all event attendants, employees, and staff. 
7. Identify all means of communication available for event attendants, employees, and staff 

to routinely communicate with each other, summon help, and call 911. 
8. Procedure for immediately reporting fire events, alarm activations, hazardous materials 

releases, medical emergencies, and other emergencies. 
9. Evacuation procedures in the event of an emergency (e.g., fire, weather, bomb threat, 

etc.). 
10. Plan to stop all music, performances, and audio-visual effects in the event of emergency. 
11. List of primary and secondary evacuation routes and evacuation assembly locations. 
12. Crowd management plan that clearly identifies all crowd manager positions and duties, 

including those persons responsible for calling 911 and meeting emergency responders. 

SITE/BillLDING LAYOUT PLAN. Shall be in the form of a legible diagram and include the 
following: 

1. Name and/or description of the event and event date(s) shown on each site plan page. 
2. Overall site map and/or building showing the boundary or perimeter of the event 

facility/location/site. 
3. Location and dimensions of all permanent buildings within the event site boundary. 
4. Location and dimensions of all temporary tents/structures, and the distance from other 

temporary tents/structures and permanent buildings within the event site boundary. 
5. Location of all fire hydrants and fire department connections (e.g., standpipe, sprinkler). 
6. Location and width of vehicle ingress/egress routes and all designated fire lanes. 
7. Location of public accessible vehicle parking areas and event vehicle staging/storage. 
8. Location of display/vendor booths identified by occupant name and/or identification#. 
9. Location of all amusement devices, stages, observation decks/towers, and large displays. 
10. Location of all outdoor assembly, gathering, and/or seating areas showing means of 

egress elements including exit access routes/widths and exit discharge locations leading 
to the public way. This includes detailed measurements of fenced areas and egress gates. 

11. Location of all designated primary and secondary evacuation routes within the event site 
and/or building boundary and all crowd manager stations and location assignments. 

12. Location of all temporary generators and/or temporary electrical service connections. 



Page 4 ofS 
Public Assemblages and Events 

13. Location of all permanent and/or temporary LPG installation/storage/use areas. 
14. Location of approved fireworks or pyrotechnic special effects discharge and fallout areas. 

KEY POINTS TO REMEMBER 
• Use Tltis Plan. The contents of the public safety plan, including the written emergency 

plan and site layout plan, must be reviewed with all event staff, which includes 
employees, crowd managers, volunteers, and designated fire watch personnel. 

• Don't Delay. In case of emergency, event staff must be able to give their location within 
the event site, summon help from other event staff as needed, and call 911 without delay. 

• Emergency Services On-site. Unless otherwise required by the Spring Lake Park Fire 
Marshal, it is not necessary for fire and/or EMS services to be on-site during the 
operational periods of your event. However, these services may still be available at your 
request. Further information regarding this service can be obtained by calling the Spring 
Lake Park Fire Chief at (763) 786-4436. 

• Plan for the Unexpected. Emergencies are always unexpected and usually never occur at 
a convenient time. Therefore, it is important to ensure that your public safety plan is well 
prepared and defines the meaning of anything that may be misinterpreted. For example, 
you may outline that the event will close down during inclement weather. The question 
then arises as what is inclement weather? 

FIRE WATCH PERSONNEL. In accordance with Section 403.1 of the MSFC, when in the 
opinion of the fire code official, it is essential for public safety in a place of assembly or any 
other place where people congregate, because of the number of persons, or the nature of the 
performance, exhibition, display, contest or activity, the owner, agent or lessee shall provide one 
or more fire watch personnel, as required and approved, to remain on duty during the times such 
places are open to the public, or when such activity is being conducted. 

• General Duties. All attendants, employees, and staff of fairs, festivals, and indoor and 
outdoor public assemblages should maintain a constant fire watch, which involves 
keeping a diligent watch for smoke and fire, obstructions to means of egress and 
emergency vehicle routes, and other hazards during the event. Attendants, employees, 
and supervisors should take prompt measures for remediation of hazards, calling 911 
when required, and assisting with the evacuation of impacted areas in accordance with 
the written emergency plan. 

• When Required Fire watch personnel, other than designated crowd managers, may be 
required by the Fire Marshal depending on the unique circumstances related to the event. 
In addition, final determination related to the actual number and special duties of 
designated fire watch personnel may be identified during a fire marshal inspection. 

CROWD MANAGEMENT. In accordance with Section 403.3 of the MSFC, trained crowd 
managers shall be provided for facilities or events where more than 1,000 persons congregate. 
The minimum number of crowd managers shall be established at a ratio of one (1) crowd 
manager to every 250 persons. The focus areas related to crowd management include the 
following: 

• Crowd Managers. Individual persons or job/staff positions designated as crowd mangers 
shall be identified in the written emergency procedures part of the public safety plan 
and/or approved fire safety and evacuation plan. It is recommended that alternate crowd 
managers also be designated and be trained as required. 

• Crowd Manager Training. Designated crowd managers shall be familiar with tl;ie 
approved public safety plan and/or approved fire safety and evacuation plan, and be 



Page 5of5 
Public Assemblages and Events 

properly trained in the emergency procedures described in the plan. Approved Crowd 
Manager training and certification is available on-line at: 
www. cro wdmanagers. com/training 

• Crowd Manager Duties. Designated crowd managers shall appropriately implement the 
emergency procedures described in the approved public safety plan and/or approved fire 
safety and evacuation plan. In addition, crowd managers shall also act as fire watch 
personnel and keep diligent watch for fires, obstructions to means of egress, and other 
hazards during the time such place is open to the public or such activity is being 
conducted and take prompt measures for remediation of hazards, extinguishment of fires 
that occur, and assist in the evacuation of the public from the event areas (i.e., structures, 
premises). 

• Crowd Management Plan. The crowd management plan is part of the public safety plan, 
and should clearly identify all crowd manager positions and duties including those 
persons responsible for calling 911 and meeting emergency responders. Crowd manager 
stations and location assignments, where provided, shall be illustrated on the site layout 
plan. 





 
Memorandum 
To:   Mayor Hansen and Members of the City Council 

From:  Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date:  April 24, 2018 

Subject: Highway 65 Signal Painting 
 
 
Anoka County is in the process of putting together a solicitation for bids for signal painting.  City 
staff is seeking authority to participate in the bid by submitting two signalized intersections for 
painting. 
 
Staff is seeking authority to paint the signals on Highway 65 at 85th Avenue NE and 81st Avenue 
NE.  The paint is cracking and rust is coming through, making the signals unsightly.  The painting 
contractor selected by the County would remove the existing paint and rust and repaint the 
signals. 
 
The City is responsible for this maintenance on both signals pursuant to maintenance agreements 
signed with the MnDOT. 
 
The County Highway Department estimates that the cost of the signal repainting will be 
approximately $10,000 - $12,000 per intersection.  According to MnDOT, the 85th Avenue signal 
was installed in 1997 and the 81st Avenue signal was installed in 2002. 
 
Staff reviewed the Osborne Road/Highway 65 and the 81st Avenue/University Avenue signals as 
well.  The paint on these signals, while faded, is in relatively good condition.  These signals may be 
included in a future signal painting project. 
 
Funding for the signal repainting would come from the City’s MSA maintenance funds (Fund 
402). 
 
If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 
 
 





      
      

 

   
 

April 25, 2018 

 

Attention: Dan Buchholtz 
City of Spring Lake Park 
1301 81st Avenue NE 
Spring Lake Park, MN 55432 

Dear Dan, 

Reference: Wells 4 and 5 Rehabilitation Project – Proposal for Engineering Services 

Over the past few months we have worked with the Public Works Director to establish maintenance plans 
for the city’s water system.  As part of that process it was determined that routine maintenance of Wells 4 
and 5 should be completed.   
 
With this letter we are providing the following scope, schedule, and budget to assist you with the 
rehabilitation of City Wells No. 4 and No. 5. These wells were last rehabilitated in 2003 and are due for 
maintenance, inspection, and repair. This maintenance will help to prevent an unexpected outage or 
breakdown. 
 
Project Scope 
 
Based on our conversations, we have developed a scope that includes the following for each well: 
 

1. Remove and inspect the pumps. Refurbish or replace parts as needed. 
2. Inspect the pump motors. Repair or replace as needed. 
3. Inspect column piping. Repair or replace as needed. 
4. Inspect bearings, head shaft, sleeve, couplings, etc. Repair or replace as needed. 
5. Wire brush casings to remove built up scale. 
6. Video inspection of the wells. 
7. Bail loose sediment from wells, if there is significant accumulation that could impact well 

performance. 
8. Replace the cooling unit at Well 5. 
9. Replace the transducer at Well 2. 

 
 
Project Schedule 
 
Here is a basic outline of the proposed project schedule: 
 

Task Estimated completion 
Prepare specifications June 2018 
Bid opening July 2018 
Completion of contract and notice-to-proceed August 2018 



April 25, 2018 
Dan Buchholtz 
Page 2 of 2  

Reference: Wells 4 and 5 Rehabilitation Project – Proposal for Engineering Services 

 

Well 4 rehabilitation begins August 2018 
Well 4 startup October 2018 
Well 5 rehabilitation begins November 2018 
Well 5 startup February 2019 

 
The schedule is timed so that Well 5 can remain in service throughout the summer months, not being pulled 
for rehab until after the peak pumping season. In the event that Well 5 were to begin experiencing problems 
or break down during the summer, the schedule could be altered to complete Well 5 first. 

 
Project Budget 
 
The following is a breakdown of the anticipated engineering costs: 
 

Wells 4 and 5 Specifications and Bidding:  $12,500 
Well 4 Construction Oversight:    $  6,500 
Well 5 Construction Oversight:    $  6,500 
Expenses:      $  1,000 

 
Total Estimate:     $26,500 

 
We propose to complete the work on an hourly basis, not-to-exceed the estimated total of $26,500. In the 
event that additional project work is needed that falls outside of the scope outlined above, we will work with 
you to revise the budget accordingly. 
 
We also recognize that it isn’t inexpensive to prepare specifications for bidding, but we believe that formally 
bidding this project will result in an overall lower construction price. We also believe this project will be 
attractive to multiple drilling firms, since it involves two wells and it allows for work to begin during the 
summer months, when well rehabilitation work is generally harder to find. We are hopeful this will result in 
numerous competitive bids for this project. 
 
We look forward to working with you on this project. Let us know if you have any questions regarding the 
proposed work outlined above. Mark Janovec will be the Project Manager.  Mark Rolfs will be the Project 
Engineer.  We will coordinate closely with Terry Randall.   
 
Regards, 
STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES, INC. 

         
Mark Janovec, PG      Phil Gravel, PE 
Phone: 651-604-4831       Phone: 651-604-4885 
mark.janovec@stantec.com     phil.gravel@stantec.com 

 

cc:  Terry Randall, Director of Public Works 









¹ºñ
ññ

FM

?

?
?

?

?

?

?
?

?
?

?

?

?
?

?
?

?
?

?
?

?
?

?
?

? ?

?
?

?
?

??
?

?? ??

?

?
?

?

?
?

?

?

?

?

?

?

?

??

?
?
?

?
?

?? ?
??

?

?

?

?

?
?

?

?

?

FM

?

?
?

?

?

?

?

?
?

?
?

?
?

?
?

?

?
?

?
?

?
?

?
?

?
?

?
? ? ?

?

?

?

?
?

?

?

?

?
?

?
?

?
?

?

?

?

?

?

?
??

?
???

?

?

? ?

?

?? ?? ??

?

?

? ? ? ?

? ?

?
?

?
?

? ? ?

?

? ?
?

?
?

?

?

?

??

?

?

?

?
?

? ? ? ?

?
?

?
?

?

?

?
?

?
?

?
?

?

?? ?

?
?

?
?

? ?

?

?
?

?
?

?
?

? ??

?
?

?

?

?

?

?

?

?

?

?

?

?

?
?

?
?

*SLdd
OLD LIFT

301A

321

311A

359

302

303

352

351

350

349
360

361

362

348

347

346
345

353

354

355

356

357

310

309

311

312

313 314

315
316

317

328

327

324

325
325A

326

323
322

320

319

329

330

331

318

358

SPRING LAKE
PARK CITY

HALL_POLICE
SPRING LAKE PARK

POLICE STATION

ISD #16
DISTRICT
OFFICES

LAKESIDE
LIONS PARK

WESTWOOD
PARK

LADDIE LAKE

85th Ave NE

Central Ave NE

Sta
te Hw

y 6
5

US Highway 10

80th Ave NE

81st Ave NE

Bu
cha

nan
 St

 NE

Plaza Blvd NE

Art
hur

 St
 NE

9''

9''
9''

9''

9''

9''

9''

9''

9''
9''

9''

9''

9''

9''

9''

9''

9''

9''

9''

9''

9''
9''

9''

9''
9''

9''

9''

9''

9''

9''
9''

9''

9''

9''

9''

9''

9''

9''

9''

9''

9''
9''

9''

©Legend
*SL Lift Station

Manhole
d Valve

? Gravity Sewer
FM Forcemain

Project Location

Spring Lake Park Boundary

2335 Highway 36 West
St. Paul, MN 55113

City of Spring Lake Park Figure 1

Date
03/16/2018

Job No.
193804547

Scale
See Above

2018 Sewer Lining Project
Proposed Improvements

0 200 400 600 800 1,000100 Feet



 
Memorandum 
To:   Mayor Hansen and Members of the City Council 

From:  Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date:  May 2, 2018 

Subject: Temporary Elections Employee 
 
With recent changes to election laws relating to absentee balloting, staff needs a temporary 
employee to assist with processing absentee ballot applications.  The new direct ballot absentee 
process has become very popular with residents.  However, this popularity has taxed our staff the 
month before the election, limiting their ability to do other aspects of their jobs. 
 
Staff recommends hiring Alice Procott as a temporary elections employee.  Alice is a familiar face 
at City Hall as a former staff person.  She is also a long time election judge.  Her knowledge of 
election procedures and her customer service skills make her an excellent choice to assist the City 
with the absentee balloting process. 
 
Alice would begin work part-time starting on October 8 through October 19.  She would then 
transition to full time from October 22 through November 5.  In addition to her absentee ballot 
duties, she would assist staff with preparations of the 2018 General Election.  Her salary would be 
$12.00/hour, with no benefits. 
 
This temporary position was discussed during the 2018 budget process and funds were included in 
the budget for the position. 
 
If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 









 

 

 

 
City of Spring Lake Park  

Engineer’s Project Status Report 
 

 

To: Council Members and Staff  Re: Status Report for 5.7.18 Meeting       
 

From:  Phil Gravel     File No.: R-18GEN  
 

 

Note:  Updated information is shown in italics.    

 
MS4 Permit (193802936). 
Annual report and annual public meeting will be completed in June (Annual report due June 30th).  
Annual Training will be completed in the fall.      

 
Surface Water Management Plan (193803949). 
Detailed storm water modeling has been completed.  We are currently using the storm water model 
to evaluate proposed conditions to see what can be done to reduce flooding in these areas.  A 
summary report will be presented later this summer with the LSWMP is updated.      

 
2017 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project (193803782). 
This project included sanitary sewer lining in the neighborhood east of Able Street and north of 81st Avenue.  
The Contractor was Visu-Sewer.  Terry Randall is working on follow-up items.                           

 
2018 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project (193804547). 
This project includes sewer lining in the northeast area of the city.  Bids were opened on May 1st.  
See separate bid results and ward recommendation letter.                             

 
2017-2018 Street Seal Coat Project (193803783). 
This 2-year project includes street maintenance in the neighborhood north of 81st Ave. and west of Monroe 
St. (2017) and in the neighborhood east of Monroe St., south of 81st St. and west of TH 65 (2018).  Terry 
Randall will coordinate 2018 work this summer.     

 
Wells 4 and 5: Working with Terry on a process for rehabbing these wells.  The timeline for 
rehabilitating the wells will be late summer for Well 4 and autumn for Well 5. That way a driller can 
start on Well 4 and, when done, can move to Well 5. The rehab bids will be more competitive if the 
work on the wells can be scheduled this way, as it will keep a well rig busy for an extended period. 
See separate letter regarding authorization for preparing construction plans and obtaining bids.  
 
Wellhead Protection Plan: Well survey responses have been reviewed and compiled. The results 
of the survey, along with other wellhead protection activities in the past two years, will be included 
in a Plan Evaluation Report which will be provided to the Minnesota Department of Health (MDH). 
In May, a letter requesting the 10-year extension to the Plan will be sent to MDH. 
 
Buchanan Street Parking Lot:  Staff is working on the idea of possibly construction a small 
parking lot on the city owned lot on Buchanan Street south of 81st Avenue.  A field survey has been 
completed and a plan will be prepared.  Once a final cost estimate has been prepared the 
Administrator will discuss possible arrangements with the commercial property on Buchannan.  

 
Other issues/projects.    
 

Still working with cellular companies (Verizon and AT&T) regarding facilities on the water towers. 
 
Feel free to contact Harlan Olson, Phil Carlson, Jim Engfer, Mark Rolfs, Marc Janovec, Peter Allen, or me if you have any questions or 
require any additional information.   

 





 
CORRESPONDENCE 

  



 




























	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Contractor's Licenses.pdf
	Blank Page

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Ord & Reso - Resolution 18-14 - Approving Conditional Use Permit for 1540 CSAH 10 NE.pdf
	Blank Page

	New Business - Special Event Permit for Minnesota Soda Festival.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	New Business - Highway 65 Signal Painting at 85th Avenue and 81st Avenue.pdf
	Blank Page

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



